BOARD MEETING- MONDAY, MAY 15, 2023
SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

Agenda for the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library on
Monday, May 15, 2023 at 7:00pm in the Conference Room.

10.

11.

12.

13.

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

DISPOSITION OF MINUTES: (TAB A)
1. Regular Meeting, Monday, April 17, 2023

FINANCIAL MATTERS: (TAB B)
A. Schedule of Bills

B. Investments

C. Financial Chairperson’s Report
D. Personnel Actions

COMMUNICATIONS: (TABC)

1. SCLS Minutes and Memorandum (emailed to Board members)
2. AARP Tax Aide Year End email from Patrick McAsey

3. Thank you letter to Debbie Rimler and the Tri-CYA Board

REPORTS: (TAB D)

1. Director's Report

2. Assistant Director’'s Report

3. Building & Grounds Report

4. Computers in Libraries Conference Report by Michael Bartolomeo

OLD BUSINESS: (TABE)
1. Covid-19 Protocol
2. Library Security — Discussion

NEW BUSINESS: (TAB F)

1. STAAC Website - Presentation

2. Capital Reserve Fund Allocation

3. Theater Chair Purchase

4. Children’s Library Furniture Purchase

5. New Minimum Wage Requirements — Discussion

6. Connections and Confections ABOS Conference 2023

STATISICAL REPORTS: Statistics and Program Attendance (TAB G)
VOICE OF THE TAXPAYER
EXECUTIVE SESSION — To discuss a personnel matter.

ADJOURNMENT






BOARD MEETING MINUTES - MONDAY, APRIL 17, 2023

SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library was
held on Monday, April 17 at 7:00 p.m. in the Conference Room.

PRESENT:

STAFF:

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE:

ADOPTION OF THE
AGENDA:

DISPOSITION OF
MINUTES:
MARCH 20, 2023:

DISPOSITION OF
MINUTES:
MARCH 27, 2023:

FINANCIAL MATTERS:

Mrs. Eleanora Ferrante, President
Mrs. Eileen Sullivan, Vice President
Mrs. Stella Fox

Mrs. Pat Dillon, Financial Chairperson
Mr. Stuart Horowitz

Mrs. Janet Scherer, Director

Mr. Nick Tanzi, Assistant Director

Mrs. Erin McShane Hedger, Business Manager
Mrs. Doreen Kilkenny, Board Secretary

The meeting was called to order by the president at 7:01 p.m.

The president led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Fox, and carried
unanimously to accept the agenda as written.

Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mrs. Dillon, and carried
unanimously to accept the minutes of the regular meeting of

March 20, 2023.

Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mrs. Dillon, and carried
unanimously to accept the minutes of the annual budget
meeting of March 27, 2023.

Mr. De Dora sent a letter stating that he compared all the
warrants to the invoices and payroll register to verify amounts
to be paid and counts of checks issued. The voided check log
has been viewed and recorded. He also reviewed the check



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of April 17, 2023

PERSONNEL ACTIONS:

COMMUNICATIONS:

DIRECTOR'S REPORT:

signer log. He viewed and compared all petty cash
disbursements with the receipts for expenditures, and reported
that all was in order.

Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mr. Horowitz, and carried
unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #30 Fund L in
the amount of $13,058.22; Warrant #31 Fund L in the amount
of $180,652.39; Warrant #3/02 PR Fund L in the amount of
$114,282.10; Warrant #3/16 PR Fund L in the amount of
$115,479.29;: Warrant #3/30 PR in the amount of $115,169.02.

Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mrs. Dillon, and carried
unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #18 Fund TA in
the amount of $43,794.05; Warrant #19 Fund TA in the amount
of $39,804.59; Warrant #20 Fund TA in the amount of
$44,855.73.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Dillon, and carried
unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #5 Fund H in the
amount of $2,021.88.

Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mrs. Fox and carried
unanimously to approve the American Express statement for
March in the amount of $5,623.08.

Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mrs. Fox, and carried
unanimously to approve the Amazon Capital Services Monthly
Statement for February 20, 2023 through March 19, 2023 in the
amount of $3,263.63.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and carried
unanimously to approve the personnel report.

The board acknowledged the SCLS minutes, letter from
Councilwoman Cergol and thank you letter to Eileen Sullivan.

Mrs. Scherer reported on the following:

o | am happy to report that our 2023-2024 budget passed
190-32. Congratulations to Pat Dillon, who was re-elected
to a five-year term. Voter turnout was low across the zone,
but to date, all budgets across Suffolk County have passed.

e The Trex Challenge has been extremely popular with both
patrons and staff. To date, we have collected 94.52 Ibs. of
the 500 needed to earn a bench.



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of April 17, 2023

ASSISTANT
DIRECTOR'’S

SCLS received additional funds for last year's construction
grant program and are increasing South Huntington’s
award by $10,000 for a new total of $210,000.00. However,
until the State officially approves everything, and we hear
from them, we need to hold off on any public
announcements.

REPORT: Mr. Tanzi reported on the following:

BUILDING & GROUNDS

We are in the process of creating a “Library of Things,”
essentially a more formal collection of gadgets and
equipment available to be borrowed. This collection will
combine established items (such as our laptops and mobile
hotspots) with new offerings, including blood pressure
monitors and digitization equipment. We are working with
our web developer on a web-presence for the collection that
showcases each item, links to pertinent information (such as
the instruction manual), and defines the lending rules,
including a user agreement (if necessary) .

Earlier this month, the library pushed through a major
calendar software update. To ensure minimal downtime, we
scheduled the update on a Saturday night into Sunday
morning. We also chose a week where there were no
upcoming paid programs. | am happy to say that the update
was completed without major incident, and we are good to

go!

On Wednesday, March 22", we held the second and final
session of our school professional development workshop.
The more hands-on approach we utilized was very well-
received by both the school district and the staff conducting
the workshop. We ended the day with a series of coding,
robotics, and augmented reality stations meant to mirror the
activities we enage in during class visits. Given the
excellent feedback, | expect us to contnue these workshops
using this new model.

REPORT: The board thanked Ray Capone for his report.

WINTER SERIES 2023

REPORT: The board thanked Catherine Schmoller for her report.

A-3



South Huntington Pubilic Library Minutes of April 17, 2023

NEW BUSINESS —
PERSONNEL POLICY
MANUAL AND
SALARIES 2023-2024:

NEW BUSINESS -
OBSOLETE
EQUIPMENT:

NEW BUSINESS —
ALA ANNUAL
CONFERENCE:

NEW BUSINESS —
LIBRARY SECURITY

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and carried
unanimously that the board of trustees approves the proposed
2023-2024 Salary Schedules and individual staff salaries as
presented.

Motion by Mrs. Dillion, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and carried
unanimously that the board of trusees approves the proposed
changes to the current Personnel Policy Manual for the 2023-
2024 fiscal year.

Motion by Mrs. Dillon, seconded by Mrs. Fox and carried
unanimously that the board of trustees authorizes staff to
discard obsolete equipment in accordance with library policy
and best practice.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Dillon and carried
unanimously that the board of trustees authorizes four staff
members to attend the 2023 ALA Annual Conference in
Chicago, IL at a cost not to exceed $10,860.00 If there is
interest, sufficient funds are available in the Board Continuing
Education code to send trustees to the conference.

The board carried out a discussion regarding library security.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Fox to go into
executive session at 8:12 p.m. to discuss a legal issue.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Fox to come out of

executive session at 8:25 p.m.

Motion by Mr. Horowitz to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:26
p.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

Acknowledged by:

Doreen Kilkenny, Board Secretary ' Eileen Sullivan, Vice President



Page #

B3
B5-7
B9
B11
B13
B15
B17

B18

B33

B34

B35

FINANCIAL SCHEDULES

Warrant # Fund

32

36

4/13 PR
4/27 PR
21

20

6

THAdrrr-r
> >

AMEX
Amazon Capital Services

Investment Report

Financial Chairperson Report

Personnel Actions

Amount

6,753.85
132,680.58
115,513.83
120,697.12

44.595.78
53,092.26
2,430.63



-



PHILIP DE DORA, CPA
70 ARBUTUS ROAD
GREENLAWN, NY 11740
(631) 754-8310

May 9, 2023

President, Board of Trustees
South Huntington Public Library
145 Pidgeon Hill Road
Huntington Station, NY 11746

I have reviewed the warrants through May 15, 2023.
| have compared the warrants with the invoices and payroll register to verify amounts to
be paid and counts of checks issued. | have also reviewed the check signer log. Petty

cash disbursements have been compared with the receipts for expenditures.

Based on this review, | can report that all warrants and checks are in order.

Philip DePor,
Treasurer

B 1



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

May 15, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #32 Fund L - April 2023 Schedule of Bills

Checks #58353 - 58456

Total warrant: $6,753.85
We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of

trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Eleanora Ferrante

President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan

Vice President, Board of trustees

Patricia Dillon

Financial Chairperson

B2



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For L - 32: CD - UTILITIES - 4/2023 For Dates 4/1/2023 - 4/30/2023
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
453 04/11/2023 2555 OPTIMUM 69.49 /7N
58454 04/11/2023 20 PSEGLI 5,853.36 ¢\
58455 04/11/2023 1419 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES 20.57 /\-.
58456 04/26/2023 15 VERIZON 810.43 ™\
Number of Transactions: 4 Warrant Total: 6,753.85
Vendor Portion: 6,753.85

Certification of Warrant L/

To Thzsgfgd—ogﬁus;ees I hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, , in number, in the total amount of
. You are hereby authorized and d|reete3 to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim

allowed and charge each to the proper fund. -
s : : // //
S/{Y Ly

Date v/ Treasurer

Certification of Warrant

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ f o1 B.2. % 6 You are hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

4}37}35 Q(uuj MM

Date Library Director

04/26/2023 3:06 PM Page 1/B 3



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

May 15, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #36 Fund L - May 15, 2023 Schedule of Bills

Checks #58457 - 58554

Total warrant: $132,680.58
We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of

trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Eleanora Ferrante

President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan

Vice President, Board of trustees

Patricia Dillon

Financial Chairperson

B4



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Check Warrant Report For L - 36: CD - GENERAL - 5/2023 For Dates 5/15/2023 - 5/15/2023 NVISI
. _Check# Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
3457 /\ 05/15/2023 3000 4IMPRINT 220350 490.45 f\

05/15/2023 131 A TIME FOR KIDS *See Detail Report 600.00 4~
| 05/15/2023 2396 AMAZON 3,628.1:
58460  05/15/2023 720 AMERICAN EXPRESS
58461 05/15/2023 2040 AMERIFLEX
58462 05/15/2023 23 BAKER & TAYLOR

8463 051502023 2520 KATHRYNBARI-PETRITIS ot
58464 5/152023 1832 AUGUSTAE ERNER . 20522
58465 05152023 1305 BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING. \
58466 05/15/2023 3046 BLUM, LAUREN *See Detail Report 88000

58469 05/5/2023 31 BULL TERRIER NEWS DELIVERY SVC o - 291,58

58470 05/15/2023 2779 CERULLO CONSULTING CO, INC. 220534 175.00 ™\
58473 05/15/2023 3030 DONNA COANE 220529 244.00 /\

58474 05/15/2023 201 JEANNE CONDON 71.50 ~

26:“1 2 /’\

58477 05/15/2023 1856 CSH FISH HATCHERY & AQUARIUM *See Detail Report 1,000.00 A~
1478 05/15/2023 794 PHILIP DE DORA 220102 390.00 ~
58479 05/16/2023 302 INIA DELLE e a0
56480 05152023 45 . TN
58481  05/15/2023 1665 EDMER SANITARY SUPPLY ‘ n 515.90
58482 05/15/2023 2348 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC 220497 654.89
58483 05/15/2023 2970 ::IRE ISLAND LIGHTHOUSE PRESERVATION"SOCIETY 2201‘545‘,, L T 00 N
05152023 923 FIRST UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO. 649.04 n_
05/15/2023 2511 FORT ORANGE PRESS, INC 443.00 ~
: . B2T.08.1
] = 13,050.00
05(5/2023 2490 KATHLEEN GIERALTOWSKI 84.93 ~_
05/15/2023 608 GILBERT & SULLIVAN LIGHT OPERA 220528 500.00 4
05/15/2023  225GRAINGER,INC. L 100878 A
05/15/2023 2954 GREAT SOUTH BA,DANCELLC L 220842 . 20000
0515/2023 254 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING ' o o 378.00 4~ -
05/15/2023 1916 JENNIFER CONLON GRIFFING 98.94 ~
05/15/2023 3107 KAYLEIGH GRIFFING 143,00

- 05/15/2023 3108 NATALIE GRIL 6500

"0511 5/2023 3089 HAPPY FEET SUFFOLK

" *See Detail Report

350.00 ~
05/15/2023 1077 HIGH HOPES PRODUCTIONS 220427 165.00 p~.
..:::220533 ::495:00: ~

2508 LUCILLE HOELL -

05/15/2023 2504 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LLC 628.97 ~
05/15/2023 3097 INSTITUTE OF EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 220518 558.00 r~.

05/09/2023 10-47 AM Page "B5




SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Check Warrant Report For L - 36: CD - GENERAL - 5/2023 For Dates 5/15/2023 - 5/15/2023 NViSI

Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
58502 05/15/2023 2835 JAZZY TC INC. 220524 20000,
58503 05/15/2023 2610 JOYSIE JEROME *See Detail Report 480.00 _
58504 1;;05'115/'2023 oy ‘ G 431.00
58505 05/15/2023 1716 . .. 560.00 J~.
58506 05/15/2023 2163 XIAOFEN KRASOWITZ 220426 225.00 /~
58507 05/15/2023 2249 MICHAEL KRASOWITZ 220417 225.00 7™
58508  05/152023 2960 MARIAJOANNA KUMMAR 71.50~
58509 . 05152023 3109 LATORRE, KATRINA 10.11
58510 05/15/2023 2994 ERIN LAVERY 54.00
58511 05/15/2023 3090 LIL' ATHLETES *See Detail Report 256.00
sesi2 osispo2s 1568 LONGISLANDW Pt A b AT O
58513  05M15/2023 485 LONGISLANDER o - 812,80 y~.
58514 05/15/2023 3095 LUCAS HOLDINGS, LLC 220467 ' 178772 ™
58515 05/15/2023 1802 MARGARETHA MAIMONE 220284 1575.00
58516 05/15/2023 ' N
58517 | 05/15/2023 27 MIDWEST TAPE 428.86
58518 05/15/2023 2517 MIDWEST TAPE 61320 ™~
58519 05/15/2023 2181 MUSEUM OF MODERN ART 220543 1,500.00 4~
58520 (05/152028 3105 ERIC NEWDALI : e 143.00 4~
58521  05/15/2023 217 NEWSDAY, INC, 287.92 jm_
58522 05/15/2023 2240 NORTH SHORE NEWS GROUP 703.84 1\
58523 05/15/2023 76 NORTHPORT-E. NPT PUBLIC LIBRY 220538 2799
58524 0552023 1814 PATRICIANOVAK o ) 125,00 F_
58525 05/15/2023 , : . . 48565~
58526 05/15/2023 127 NYS EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE 45,075.03 ™~
58527 05/15/2023 2424 JENNIFER OCONNOR 30.00 ™~
5828 (05152023 2035 ORGANIZE MEI OF NY, oz - 2N
58529  05/152023 3110 PHILOSONIASTRINGTRIO . 220539 ‘ 1,200.00 ~
58530 05/15/2023 12 POSTMASTER - BULK PERMIT 39 1,800.00 4~
58531 05/15/2023 2760 GEORGIA PROTAN 124.14 ~_
s Ossmz0 1731 PURCHASEPOWER: ULIN
58533 05152023 3061 QUATELA CHIMERI P o asn
58534 05/15/2023 2982 REGINA R. RUSSO 220525 675.00 //\
58535 05/15/2023 3056 SCHOENHOFEN, KAREN 220540 120.00 N
58536 05/15/2023 2858 SCHOOLLIFE . o2o0si0 0 033134
58537  05/15/2023 3079 BONNIE! | 220526 360,00 A~
58538 05/15/2023 51 SCLS 206.10 »™\
58539 05/15/2023 234 SCLS - PALS 6.965.81°\
58540 | 05/15/2023 220832 299.00 p~.
58541 05/15/2023 11 SHPL - PETTY C/ o e~
58542 05/15/2023 3096 SMARTDEPLOY 220468 1,020.00 j_
58543 05/15/2023 3083 SPROUTS & FRIENDS, INC. “See Detail Repor 250.00 ,
58544 : 2602 RENATO STAFFORD 220831 1300.007
58545 05/15/2023 95 STAPLES CREDITPL . 39638
58546  05/15/2023 2106 STERLING NORTH AMERICA INC. 8,422.00 j__
58547 05/15/2023 1444 SWEETBRIAR NATURE CENTER 220421 250.00

05/09/2023 10:47 AM

Page 2/% 6



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For L - 36: CD - GENERAL - 5/2023 For Dates 5/15/2023 - 5/15/2023 R
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
548 05/15/2023 2678 THE WHALING MUSEUM & EDUCATION *See Detail Report 900.00 /™.
58549 05/15/2023 2940 THERESA'S PROGRAMS LLC 220343 375.00 /’\
58550 05/15/2023 3018 VARUGHESE, KEN 220541 200.00 7\
58551 05/15/2023 2232 W.B. MASON CO INC 203.93 ~
58552 05/15/2023 2613 TAMIWOOD 220428 240.00 //\
58553 05/15/2023 2878 ZOOBEAN, INC. 1,595.00 ~.
58554 05/15/2023 3102 ZORO TOOLS, INC. 121.50 ™~
Number of Transactions: 98 Warrant Total: 132,680.58
Vendor Portion: 132,680.58

*See Detail Report denotes that multiple purchase orders are referenced on this
check. Run the Detail report to view the purchase order information

To The Board of Trustees: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims,

$ 132 Ly (X

Certification of Warrant

allowed'and charge each to the proper fund.

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ \%a,\ e

5 / 7/ z3 // %//

Date ’ * Treasurer

Certification of Warrant

in number, in the total amount of
. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim

authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

5]ala

Date 1% Library Director

g
5 You are hereby

05/09/2023 10:47 AM

Page

3/% 7



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

May 15, 2023

FROM : Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Payroll date: April 13, 2023

Gross Total: $115,513.83

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized the above- e
referenced payroll.

Eleanora Ferrante
President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan
Vice President, Board of trustees

Pat Dillon
Financial Chairperson

B8



biL abed

Wd £0:20 €¢02/0L /0

€9
€9

€9

000,
000
LS IvF'y
88'068'Ge

09
91'818'2,
VE'ESL'E

[ |esopag -juswaigey | [A10p ojelS ‘lerepa4 ‘Ipaiy "eoid - Buipuadg ajgixeld |

soakojdw3 jjoshed anloeu)

ssakojdw3 jloiked aAnoy
Juno) avkojdwg

S$§984D PapIoA

sigysuel) Buuies [joihed
S{08YD UMRIQ PUBH / [EnUB
 syooyn seinbay

+xs SIDUOA - yisodag xe L A
wve RND YIOA MON - ysodeq et AND
« isodaq xe slels

« Jisodag xe] jelepaq

seujug ysodeq joang
Junowy yisodsq JoauQ

JUNOWY PaNqUISI( |BULION

xe]-8.d
xe|-8id

Xel-oid -

- 8vbes’t o

0S'445'92
00°509
000

000
1E¥8L'L
89°'6.£'0}
59'.28'C
000

000

LS LyY'y
9€'508'6
B1'2L1'66

000
8v'ves'L

. SL'pEL'S0L

82'815'9

8C'815'9
GLyeEL'S0L
000

000

€8'ELG'GLL

000

[ AuD g 1B1S ‘esepag - saminuuy | XeL-aid

Aed 19N
suoyonpag Jai0 1y
Ayunuuy (9)26% yioy
Aynuuy (@)0p uioy
swaley
Buipusdg ajqixajy-
sapnuuy
+xe BUIDIOYUIA AHD
sabep Al
~wBuployum eiels
0 sabepm oS
, BUIPIOYYHA e5pa
sabepy jeiepa4
-, Jekojdw3 - Buipjoyyi BJedIPBIN
~ sBUID/OUUIM S1EDIPAN SSAXT.
N mumm\c’ m_mo_vw_z ,wwmmxm_

%

« 99hojdw3 - Bulpjoyyupn aiedipsiy
sobepn a1eapeiy

» Jokodwiz - Buiployym Yol

» 8dAojdwi3 - BuiployyiIm YOI
sabem vold

sosuadx3 pesinquiioy

sBujuses yseD UoN

mu,mm;,mmo._w

i,

€202/CLIY - €0y

pajsod s390yQ Jayy - suopoesuel] jjoihed

AdvyEaIn zO._.muz_.Em- AHLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

May 15, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Payroll date: April 27, 2023

Gross Total: $120,697.12

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized the above- R
referenced payroll.

Eleanora Ferrante
President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan
Vice President, Board of trustees

Pat Dillon
Financial Chairperson

B 10



vl abed Wd £€:20 £202/v2/¥Q-

[ leseped -Juawamey 1 [AN0 @ ajeis "lesopad ‘ipajy ‘eld - Bulpuadg ajqixeld ] [A1D g ejeig ‘esepad - sapinuuy ] xe)-aid M
0 saaho|dw3 jjoiked aanoey|
e sesfojdws Jj01hed aAlDY
+9 wunos asfojdwz
18°082'8. Aed 1eN
68°26. suononpaq Jsylo Iy
000 . Aunuuy (9)26¥ yioy
0 $300YD papioA 000 Ainuuy (9)goy wioy
0 slgjsuel] Bujuied jjolhed Xel-8ld g1ge/'] juswaley
0 S$303UD umelq pueH/ [enuep Xeleld ggpicel . ,, : Bupuadg ajqixai4
b9 sy09y) Jeinbay xelid g7 /00' = i “sapnuuy
000 - s BUIDIOUYIA KD
000 sabep, K110
85029’y o ot - wBUiployynm alels
83'45C'40L . | sabemalels
L2'¢€5'0l » Buipjoyyip jesepag
69'615'201 sabepy [eiepa4
000 wvv SIDUOA - ysodag xe1 Ao 69°0/5'L , s « 19hojdw3 - Buip|loyyIM B1edlpay
000 wer A Y04 MBN - ysOdo@ Xe L A0 D 000 . sBuipjoyyNA BIEDIPB SSB0XT
85°029'F .~ JIs0daq xeL sjeis 000 | sebep a1eIpaly $30X3
§0°201'.2 . UsodaQ xe| [eiepa4 69°0.5'} » 29ko[dwiz - Buiployyym a1e1pajy
: ¥122€'80} sabep aseoipaly
. S6'512'9 e » Jokojdwz - BuIployuIM YOI
S6'G1L'9 » @9hojdw3 - Buipjoyynm voI4
¥1°22£°801 sebepm vold4
19 sauug ysods.308.1Q ; 000 : e sasuadx3 pasinquisy
STLLL Junowny ysodeq paug e 000 & ; mmc,_Emw ysep UoN
85'€95'¢ junowy pejnquisiq |ewsoN ¢l 8902t sabep ss019
€202/L2ly - €20ciLtiy pelsod s¥9aYQ Jeyy - suojjoesuel] |joihed

AYvHgI ZO._.muz_._.%. .AHLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD '
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

May 15, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #21 Fund TA - April 13, 2023 Schedule of Bills

Check #7791

Wires #994216 - 994219

Total warrant: $44,595.78
We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of

trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Eleanora Ferrante

President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan

Vice President, Board of trustees

Patricia Dillon

Financial Chairperson

B 12



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For TA - 21: CD - 4/13/23 PAYROLL For Dates 4/13/2023 - 4/13/2023
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
.91 04/13/2023 127 NYS EMPLOYEES HEALTH INSURANCE 10.379.68f\
994216 04/13/2023 198 NEWPORT TRUST CO. FBO #22258# 1,309.36 /\
994217 04/13/2023 371 NYS INCOME TAX 4,447 57 i
994218 04/13/2023 909 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 25,890.88 /\
994219 04/13/2023 1345 NEW YORK STATE DEFERRED COMP 2,568.29 /\
Number of Transactions: 5 Warrant Total: 44,595.78
Vendor Portion: 44,595.78

Certification of Warrant (

To The %pf Trustees: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, 3% in number, in the total amount of
. You are hereby authorized and direct, pay to /)he claimants certified above the amount of each claim
aIIowed and charge each to the proper fund. P

/59 7 --
= 9 gt g
ol Date // Treasurer

Certification of Warrant

=R
To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $, L" LL D15 "].%You are hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

L|\’|4\3)) yuwl Sﬂ

Date Library Dlrector

04/11/2023 1:53 PM : Page B13



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746

May 15, 2023

FROM: Board of Trustees

RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #22 Fund TA - April 27, 2023 Schedule of Bills

Checks #7792 - 7795

Wires #994220 - 994224

Total warrant: $53,092.26

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above checks.

Eleanora Ferrante
President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan
Vice President, Board of trustees

Patricia Dillon
Financial Chairperson

B 14



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For TA - 22: CD - 4/27/23 PAYROLL For Dates 4/27/2023 - 4/27/2023
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
92 04/27/2023 1934 AFLAC 192.89 ¥\

7793 04/27/2023 1338 AMERIFLEX - LIB CONTRIB 9,5633.32 "\
7794 04/27/2023 1267 AMERIFLEX, LLC. 1,164.18 )~
7795 04/27/2023 2889 GIS BENEFITS 1,677.48 /\
994220 04/27/2023 198 NEWPORT TRUST CO. FBO #22258# 1,300.53 ™~\_
994221 04/27/2023 202 NYS & LOCAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM 4,729.50
994222 04/27/2023 371 NYS INCOME TAX 4,620.58 ™\
994223 04/27/2023 909 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 27,107.05 f\
994224 04/27/2023 1345 NEW YORK STATE DEFERRED COMP 2,766.73 /\

Number of Transactions: 9 Warrant Total: 53,092.26

Vendor Portion: 53,092.26
Certification of Warrant )

To The Board of Trustees: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, ; :’] in number, in the total amount of

9 72 <2-{ . Youare hereby authorized and dwecte’? to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim

aflowed and charge each to the proper fund. / / 4

/ '
(///7 /VC 2 f’//
‘Date g /Treasurer ~

Certification of Warrant

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of 5 3 099.2 o . Youare hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

4};7/3’5’ /wakd 5‘:/@"/"

Date Library Director

04/26/2023 3:06 PM Page

B'15



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746 ~

May 15, 2023
FROM: Board of Trustees
RE: Authorization - Payment of checks

Warrant #6 Fund H - May 15, 2023 Schedule of Bills

Checks #10014

Total warrant: $2,430.63

We certify that at a regular meeting of the library board of
trustees, a resolution was passed which authorized payment of
the above check.

Eleanora Ferrante
President, Board of trustees

Eileen Sullivan
Vice President, Board of trustees

Patricia Dillon
Financial Chairperson

B 16



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI
Check Warrant Report For H - 6: CD - RESERVE - 5/2023 For Dates 5/15/2023 - 5/15/2023
Check # Check Date Vendor ID Vendor Name PO Number Check Amount
014 05/15/2023 230 BEATTY HARVEY COCO, LLP. 2,430.63
Number of Transactions: 1 Warrant Total: 2,430.63
Vendor Portion: 2,430.63

Certification of Warrant /

To The Board of Tru?tees: | hereby certify that | have verified the above claims, in number, in the total amount of
$. 2¥3¢( . You are hereby authorized and directed/t pay.to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim

allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

Date Treasurer

Certification of Warrant

To The District Treasurer: | hereby certify that | have audited the above claims in the total amount of $ a L“BO . U?’ You are hereby
authorized and directed to pay to the claimants certified above the amount of each claim allowed and charge each to the proper fund.

SJQ’Q% %zu\d ;gﬂjw

Date Library Director

05/09/2023 10-48 AM Page g7



American Express Monthly Statement - April 2023 purchases
Name Item(s) Purchased Purchase $ Account
Janet Scherer  |USPS (Postage for Passport Applications) $86.25 (L7430.433
Hummel-Hummel (Hospitality - Staff Meeting 4/5/23) $40.53 |L7430.435-31
Lidl - Refreshments for Vote Day Workers $36.32 [L7430.441
First Class Bagels (Hospitality - Lib. Worker Appreciation Day 4/25/23) $65.46 (L7430.435-31
Storytime PODs - 1 Yr Subscription LOTE Online for Kids (World Language Content) $885.94 |L7420.410-16-S
Amazon data back-up (cloud) $151.76 |L7430.431
Google (shpl.info e-mail senvice) $514.06 |L7430.431
Nicholas Tanzi |Bagel Biz - Lunch/Dinner for Vote Day Workers $129.83 |L7430.441
USPS (Postage for Passport Applications) $28.75 [L7430.433
Formlabs - Grey Resin (for 3D printers) $161.56 |L7430.430-22
Hiverhg.com - Gmail Helpdesk Software $720.00 [L7420.429
Scout Books - 50 DIY Mega Scout Books (Adult Programming) $170.00 |L7430.442-11
Microsoft Online Store (Minecraft: Java & Bedrock Edition Deluxe) $43.44 |L7420.415-12
NYLA Organizational Membership $1,550.00 |L7430.438
NYLA Additional Memberships $90.00 (L7430.438
NowiSign Ltd. - Library Signage (Recurring payment) $40.00 |1.7430.200
Zoom.US (Teleconferencing) $193.96 |L7430.431
Matterport - Virtual Tour Fee (Recurring payment) $10.85 |L7420.429
Total $4,918.71
Amazon Capital Services Statement - 3/20/23 to 4/19/23
Account Description Purchase $
L7420.410-11 ADULT BOOKS $167.45
L7420.415-12 COMPUTER SOFTWARE-CIRC.-CHILDREN $293.95
L7430.200 EQUIPMENT $25.72
L7430.430-21 SUPPLIES - OFFICE $106.30
L7430.430-22 SUPPLIES - LIBRARY $95.03
L7430.441 COST OF VOTE $287.94
L7430.442-11 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-ADULT PROGRAMS $238.82
L7430.442-12 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-CHILDRENS PROGRAMS $27 .34
L7430.442-13 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-YA PROGRAMS $136.14
L7430.442-16 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-OUTREACH PROGRAMS $226.56
L7440.452-70 BUILDING EQUIPMENT & REPAIR $2,022.87
Total $3,628.12
Amazon Detail
Purchase |Item [Item Net
Pmt Date |[Product Category |Title PPU Qty |Total
Home Elkay DSSBF8S ezH20 Floor Standing Bottle Filling Station, Stainless
3/20/2023|Improvement Steel 1,887.00 1| 1,893.99
(2-Pack) AR-PRO 10-Inch Solid Rubber Tires and Wheels -
Automotive Parts |Replacement 4.10/3.50-4" Tires and Wheels with 5/8" Axle Bore
3/23/2023|and Accessories |Hole, and Double Sealed Bearings 32.22 4 128.88
BUILDING EQUIPMENT & REPAIR $2,022.87

B 18



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Cash Receipt Schedule Report For L - 20: CR - DAILY FINES - 4/2023

Sum of
Account Account Description Sum of DEBITS |CREDITS
L 200 CHECKING - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 1,492.97 0.00
L2082.1 BOOK FINES 0.00 15.99
L 2082.2 LOST LIBRARY MATERIALS 0.00 149.98
L2082.4 COPY MACHINES 0.00 161.00
L 2082.42 PRINT VEND MACHINES 0.00 567.55
L 2670 SALE/INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES/SURPLUS BKS. 0.00 82.40
L2770.4 MISC. INCOME - FAX CHARGES 0.00 32.30
L2770.8 MISC. INCOME - PASSPORTS 0.00 483.75
Grand Total 1,492.97 1,492.97

| SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Cash Receipt Schedule Report For L - 21: CR - GENERAL - 4/2023

Sum of
Account Account Description Sum of DEBITS |CREDITS
L 200 CHECKING - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 8,825.20 0.00
L 204 MONEY MARKET - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 688.86 0.00
L 208 PAYROLL CHECKING - VALLEY NAT'L BAN 121.80 0.00
L211 MM - FLUSHING BANK 1,526,763.64 0.00
L 1001 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 | 1,517,688.00
L 2082.2 LOST LIBRARY MATERIALS 0.00 123.94
L 2082.42 PRINT VEND MACHINES 0.00 281.68
L 2082.6 COMPUTER PAPER/DISCS 0.00 1.40
L 2401.204 INTEREST - MM- VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 688.86
L 2401.206 INTEREST - CKING - VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 365.64
L 2401.207 INTEREST - PAYROLL- VALLEY NAT'L BANK 0.00 121.80
L 2401.211 INTEREST - MM FLUSHING BANK 0.00 9,075.64
L2770.4 MISC. INCOME - FAX CHARGES 0.00 0.50
L2770.8 MISC. INCOME - PASSPORTS 0.00 862.50
L 7430.432 SCLS SERVICES / CIRCULATION CONTROL 0.00 104.04
L 7430.435-31 CONTINUING ED/MILEAGE REIMB/STAFF 0.00 247.50
L7430.442-11 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-ADULT PROGRAMS 0.00 6,376.00
L 7430.442-16 COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES-OUTREACH PROGRAMS 0.00 462.00
Grand Total 1,536,399.50 | 1,536,399.50

B 19



\r'oLE'6Y

(00°659'9)
(0s'812)
00°004°L
(oo's.L)
G6'E0Y
(o0'e)
(ov'z8)
(L9OvL L)
(91°9€8)
(6£'619'2)
(sE'LP9'P)
(00°52)
(00'L 1)
05688
(6Z'112)
(oo'1)
LZ'6E6'C
Zylc6'L
¥9°19
(Ly'086)
000
000

16°0¢

¢8'6.1

_Bléc

00°9h-
i0/NIQ#
Ly'8¢-
10/ANIa#
i0/NI#
G289
96'9€0'S
65°€9L'L
¥5'9.8')
i0/NIQ#
10/AIC#
9¢'98-
10/NIQ#
i0/AIQ#
6L°6l-
0S°4S-
GL'8l
i0/NIC#
10/NIQ#
00°02

L¥'8L¥'890°L

£ez6Y'L
05’8122
(29'992)
00°S.L
(8Z2¢€2)
00°€
ov'Z8
19'06E'TY
61'6€8
6€°GV9'C
GE'1L69'Y
0052
00°LL
(e8'812)
GZ'LLZ
00'L
(Lz'eey't)
(2r2ev'))
€0'6VE
L¥'06
000
00'26.'L10°'L

00012'660'S

L999L'y
00°000°0L
19'999'L
000
£€'ees
000
000
00°052'9
1991
00°05}
00'05¢
000
000
£e'ees
000
000
00°00S 'L
00°00S'C
€€'€80'C
000
000

00°096'850'G

L#'829'€9L'9

0065911
osgizet
00°006
00's.L
60965
00c
0¥¢8
L9'0v9'sy
91968
6€'G6LC
GE'LYE'Y
00's¢
00°LL
0svii
T4
00’}
6.°090'9
85290}
9e°ZEY'C
LP06
000
00252'0£0'9

002se'vLL'98

00°000°G$
00°000CL$
00°000°C$
00°0%
00°000't$
00°0%
00°0¢%
00°005'L$
00°02$
00°08L$
00°00€$
00°0%
00°0$
00°000°L$
00°0$
00°0%
00°000'6$
00°000°c$
00°005'2$
00°0$
00'0%
00252'0,0'9%

B 20

SIviOol

alv IAILNIONI 31VLS
S1¥0dSSvd - IWODNI "OSIN
JNOONI OSIN

S3NId LOdSLOH - IINODJNI “ISIN

SIDYUYHI Xvd4 - INOONI "OSIN

S3ATVYS ANg ¥v3 - AWOODNI "OSIN

'SM8 SN1dY¥NS/S3INddNS TYNOILONYULSNI/IIVS
MNVE ONIHSNT4 WA - LSTHTLNI

MNVYE T.LYN AFTIVA -TI0HAVd - LSTHILNI
MNVE T.LYN ASTIVA - ONIMO - LSTHILANI
ANVE TLYN ASTIVA WA - LSTHALNI
S3SSVd WNASNIN - S3NIK I1V1

S3NId dOLdV1

SOSI1a/43dvd ¥31NdINOD

SAAQ - NIMI

S3NI4 AAd

S3INIHOVIN ON3JA 1NIdd

SANIHOVIN AdOO

SIVIHILYIN AdVHEIT LSO

S3ANI4 X004

JOAS 1830-S3aXVL ALY3d0dd

S3IXVL ALd3d0¥d V3

Nd €€:¢ €202/6/S

€202 ‘o¢ Iudy - 2202 ‘L AInr :aIX3A0D aolNad
SNLVLS 139aNg INNIAIA
AdvdaIT oI1and NOLONILNNH H1NOS



1
n sbed Wd 22:20 mmomaemﬁ
WoLs e Ireza'coL’s 00zsz'rLL'e 000 © 002SZ'PLL9
wose! lyszo'eal's - 00°ZSZTWLLY . 0000 JouzeTELLS, ,,

00'659'0- 006S9'LL - 00'000'S 000 00'000's QlY IALLNIONI 3LVLS
0581z 05'812'2) 000002} 000 00°000'Z} S1HOJSSYd - INOONI “DSIW T0LZ
00001t 00°006 000002 000 000002 ~ JWNOONI oSN 90T

0062 _ 000 000 SLOH - IWODNI "OSIW ol
G0'965 000 001000°L ¥

00’ 000 000 STTVS ang ¥v3a - INOONI “OSIN A kA

; : g _

opZe- . ove’ 000 000 000 SNIQMNS/SAMNAANS TYNOLLONYLSNITYS , 0792 T
/900l o098y 0000SZ 000 00°005'Z . | i o
ol'9e8- ~ oyos 0002 000 0002 I8 T.LYN ASTTVA “TIONAYd - LSTHILINI - IoTToRe
6£'519'Z 6E'S6L'T 00081 000 0008k NVE 1.LYN ASTIVA - ONIND - LSFHILNI AT
SE Yo'y . SEYEY . 0000€ 000 0000 YNV LY | AFTIVA WN-1SZWEINL - FOCTOVE
ooz ooz 000 00'0 000  S3SSVA NNISAN-SINIATLYT . BEE0ET
00'kb- o0k 000 000 000 SaNI4 dOLdY1 -~ TZgoza
05588 0Svhl 00°000'} 000 00°000' SOSIQMA3dVd ¥ILNdWOD 928021

seile . sthe 000 000 000 . SAAQ - NIMI - TEesteT

e 1000 000 000 _ saNHaAd L s
g6’ 6L090°9 000006 000 00°000'6 " SINIHOVIN ONIA LNId . Teeoe
v Le6't 85'290' 00000 000 00'000'€ SANIHOVW AJOD vZ80e

0000S°T 000 IVIHILVIA AVEI LSOT
% = e L
000 00628 10- 00'62€'119 3DAS 1830-S3XV.L ALY3dONd
00'252'020'9 00'252'020'9 00'62€'119 00'€2€'65t'S- S3XVL ALYIdONd TVIY
BNU3AdY pauseauf pouleg anuasdy jobpng pasiaey sjuaunsnipy jobpng uonduosag JUNCIIY
ISLAN €202/0¢/¥ OL Z20Z/}/L WOl uonoung Ag Hodsy snjejs anuaney
& ( AYVHEITNOLONIL" Y HLNOS



)
y9'9vE'8EES

90 L6L'YLS
creov'eLs
698°8¢6'1$
10266'L$
(ZzeLvs)
20°v0Z$
ZL'861$
(9c'v0L'1$)
L1GIES
81°'988%
91°020's$
£6'996'21%
00692'01%
82°800'0L1$
000%
11983
$9'6£8'cS
10°ZLE'veS
S0°/61%
08'62¥'9$
00'/¥8'¥¥$
ov'11€'€l$

99'0£9'85¥%

0008
SZ'801$
£8'699'5$
00'80¥'2$
L6'v5Y'2$
50'960'71$
00°0$
898',96'6$
£1'66)'GE$

0z'98Y'se$
19Zv6'L9%
10649718

£0'862'75$
¥0'vZe'812Z8

ogce

SL'6L
€022
£5°92
89'65

(L1¥€)
(%4
LS

(z1¢g)
¥9'99
GT'S
z8'eh
£T°6¢
66°GE
og'1e

10/AIQ#
L°02
L0'eL
Zrsy

0/AIQ#
99'l¥
06°0Y
90'9¢

690

/A%
8G6'1L
zZ0
161

(61L°01)
N

i0/AIG#

z8°0.8'01

86°1L0L'Zle

ST PeET'L
01°629'9
95°60L'L
LO'Z6Y'L
(65"966)
1SRN
Gy LE
(69°281'2)
16°982
ov'¥81
88°1Ler'e
29'668'LL
£€°865'9
82°€LL'19
000
86'vEY
LE°000'C
10°z1e've
G0'/6)
LZ°625'%
AN
20'66L LY

GL'69'L1$

000
6280812
\Zvy
69°6E5

(z6°gev'L)
91'+02'C
00°0

68021 '¥E
(v omm o$

ZEEET'LE9

YO'¥8L'LE
19'991'62
L9°991L'Pp
00°005°C
199162
€eeee
€e'ees
199198
goeey
8E°015'E
Zy'166'L
85°€EE'0E
£E€EE'l
00'GLL'viT
000
roLEL'T
L9°99L'Y
00°000°0S
000
16'205'6
GLGh9'eL
81°268'0¢€1

61°G6€'995'C$

000
00°002'sE
8€'82€'0¢C
68°1LL'9
L1°80L'p1
1L'80L'eY
000
69°L0€'2P

N@ vmm [
08'610'98)

(zg'cce’ E
(08°2.6'6)

g1 m*m €9
¥9'ZE9'EET'L

ow w_‘m E.

pELEL'BLY

62°6¥5'0€
15°/€5'Te
Lle0'e
66°200't
ZTELBE
86'G61
88°108 .
9e'v0z'11
144
86'GZE'E
PG 69’y
96'€EY '8
00°GEL'}L
TL'100'2p)
000
99'969'}
9e'991L'}
66°.8L'GC
S0°/61-
9L¢l6'y
06°.25'ey
91°€69'e8

vE9LL'8PS'T

000
G1'168'L
LIvEE0T
00°¢ec'9
€0°5¥S'S1
S6°€06'0Y
000

43 Nmo ov

16°868'LS}
wN._‘om.mvm

16'10L'GE
¥b'G09'6EZ' L

%
p

L£080'6

00°020'}
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°015'9
000
000
000
000
000
000
L€085')
000

00°0%

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00 o

"16°102'S.E

16°050°0LY
62'625'62
1G51€5'TT
LL190°E
66°200'L
TTELB'E
86°G61
88°108
9ep0Z'L1
apvyl
86'G2E'E
¥G'69G'p
96°cEY'8l
00°6EL'LL
ZL16p'0b)
000
99'969'L
9e'99L’}
66°282'GT
(Go'261)
9/'¢/6'p
€5°L16'LP
91°€69'€8

ve9LL'8rS TS

000
511682
LLvEE'0T
002eeT'e
€0'6PG'Cl
G6'€06'0F
oo

A Nmo (014
v08869¢
08°ELS VL

16'868'151
8Z°10E'9rE

¥¥'G09'6ET' 1

86°'6.V'LGL$

G8'0vE'SrS
00°000°5€$
00°000°5%
00°000'€$
00°005°€$
00°00¥$
00°000'1$
00°00L'0L$
€9'616%
9reLz'vs
0.°685'6%
62°007'9€$
00°000'22$
00°010'252$
000$
16'256'2$
00°000°6$
00°000'09%
00°0%
95'eor'L LS
06'7.£'88%
79'0L0°L51$

00°Z¥E'200'c$

00'0%
00°000'8$
00°000'92$
00°0v9'8$
00°000'81$
00°000'GS$
00°0$
00°000°05$

oo 000 morw
851786123
62°086'09€$

.

"OHIO-NON - IUVYMLI0S HILNJINOD
ONISS3ID0Hd STIVIMILVYA
FHANHO-"OHIO-FTIVMILO0S H3LNIWOD
S11NAY-"0dI0-3HVMLL0S HILNJNOD
SYIdVdSMIN - STVOIAOIH3d

VA - §7vOIaoii3d

N3IYQATIHO - STVYOIdOoIE3d

SLNay - STvOIgoi3d

N3YATHD - SAd JISN

17navy - S.ad JIsnNiN

N3YdNHO - AAd

11nav - and

S$3SSvd WN3SNIN

SNOILJIMOSINS TV.LIOIA

11Nav - SQvOINMOCA vLIoId
NIHQHO - SX0049 oiany

17nav - SMO0g oidny

OINOYLOTTd - 3ONIHIIIAY

LNI¥d - 30NIH343

SM00d L 1INAVY ONNOA

SX008€ SN3™ATHO

SHMO008 11Nav

103roydd vIo3ads

dT3H H3WNNS AXYHOdNEL
IVIAOLSNO-AVANNS-SIVIVS
JOVd-AVANNS-STIMVIVS
IvOIYITO-AVANNS-SIRVIVS
"'404d-AVANNS-SIIVIVS
ONINIAT AVAYUNLYS - SIEVIVS
1d TvIQOLSNO-SIYVIVS

1d ;_<_n_O._.wDO mm__m<._<w

mmu<n_ mm_m_<._<w
1d WORIATO-SARIVIVS
14 ORI 10-SIIEVIVS

1d *40¥d - mm_m<._<w
“ 14 'J04d-S3VIVS

Wd 9¢:¢ £202/6/S

£207 ‘0¢ 14dy - 220z ‘L Aine :a3YIA0D Aod
ALVWILST / SANLIANIAXT L390NE TVNLOV

Advd8i1 O178Nd NOLONILNAH HLNOS

B 22



[}

ZLvIG'6LS Glee Z1'699'6 00°625'62 89'668'51 00°068'L 88°500'81 00°0SP'sES JONVYNILNIVIN SaNnoye &Y
£2'€96'l$ (zes1) (byeoz's) £eeeg'sy LL°9€0'eS 000 11°980'€S 00°000'55$ aoNvansnt B
v2 16028 PrAg LSvey £e€ee'ee 9.'806'2€ G1°G06°L L0'€00'LE 00°000'0v$ SLOVHLINOD IDIAY3S ONIATING
P'616'0L$ G¥'9 15'€99' 8G6°6/2'LY 10°919'8¢ 00°2¥8'2 10'692'6E 06°GeS'6v% HIVday ® IONVNILNIVIN ONIQTING
ZreLr'es v0'GL 26°GE0'} 05°288'9 8G'168'G 00692 95°98G'G 00'592'8$ HIvday 2 INIWJIND3 ONIATING
Zy'/88'GlS 9z2'95 §2°02L'4L ££°€£8'02Z eGZLL'E 000 85°ZLL'6 00°000'62%$ S317ddNS VIAOLSND
69°20¥'S$ ek 2£'690'2 19'999'9} GE165'Y) 000 GE/BS' YL 00°000'0Z% SVYO - S3LLNILN
1T°€S2'T8 80'9¥ ¥6'616'} 19991 £L'9v2'T 000 €L9ve' 00°000'c$ HILVYM - S31LNLN
61°€09'61$ (0z€) (r1-ocL'e) 19°999'9L1 18'96€'021 000 18°96E'0Z1 00°000'0¥1$ OI¥L2373 - SAILTILN
£9'€80°162$ Zr'61 z.'269'€elh ¥ PS6'9€9 28'192'¢1G S6°02€'€S 18°0v6'65Y SY'SYE'vaLS

00°000'L$ 00001 ££'ee8 £EEE8 000 000 000 00°000'1$ Sdiyl sng
6890¢'1$ 126l zT0v9 £EeEe's LL'€69'T 000 11°€69'2 00°000'v$ S334 INYHOYIW LIgIH0
0000Z'1$ (g0°¢) (19'912) £€'€80'2 00°00€'2 000 00°00¢'L 00°005'8$ L1934/DISNIN - STILIALLOV ALINNWINOD
18°Z19'es ¥0°9¢ 9g'eee'e ST IvY'9 68°€ZL'Y Sy 06¥ PEEO'E 0L'9€L'l$ dd HOYIHLNO-SAILIALLOY ALINNININOD
£1°9v¢'6$ 8y've 60'268'S 8L°0/6'01 60°8LL'LL zLoTy's 11692 ZTYIE'0Zs  SINVHOOHd YA-STILIAILOV ALINAIWWOD
281813 (91°91) (p9'8LL) 8Z'818'y ZL'166'S $ELEE 81°692'G ¥6'182'G$ INY4 SNIYATHI-ALIALLOY ALINNWINOD
06°9/2'8$ (289) (og'g82'y) - 82°118'29 ¥9'960'29 16°815'21 £1'8LG'YS y6'€e'6/8  Hd SNIHATHO-SIILIAILOV ALINNWINOD
PP0Z9'LES 16T 61'865'21 vz LLE'0L 50'€5.'2S SYZov'L 09°0S€'LS BVELEYES  MOOUd 1INAY-SIILIALLOY ALINNWINOD
Z1'606'cS ¥Z 8 ZL'66L'E 00°062'€ 88°065 000 28°065 00'005'v$ 310A 40 1S02
Z0'8ra% 911G seL8Y £C'ee8 86°1G€ 00°0 86°LSE 00°000°L$ S3SNAdXT ‘OSIN
00°09v$ 09°€s 00's€E 00629 00°062 000 00°062 0006.% INILNIVNEIVEIY - INSWINDI 301440
0£°000'2$ 69’ 08'80¢ 8y’ ISP'8 89'8vl'8 86°8V1 0.°666'L 86°871'01$  WHINOD IDIAYIS - INFWIND3I 301440
12°119'28 892V Yr8LLL 19991y £2'98¢'C ov'1LL0'L LL9LE"L 00°000'6$ TVINTY ¥31dOD - INIWINDA 301440
00'6£2'V$ 9z'85 19°65lL'e 19°9LY'S 00°192'2 000 001922 00°005'9$ S3NA JdIHSHIFNIW
00'556'2$ Ly'vp ££'8€0'C £E'E8S'p 00°5¥S'e 000 00562 00°005'6$ SINVLINSNOD "OSIN - S334 'H40¥d
00°05€'e$ 9661 ££'€29'1 ££°€8E'9 000kL'9 00°G.S'} 00°GEL'S 00°090'01% OISNIN 2 1YV -S334 "H0ud
00°02¢'2$ 116} €e'eGL'L ££'€€8'S 00°089'p 00°0¥8 00°0v8'S 00°000'2% ¥IYNSYIYL - S334 TYNOISSIS0Ud
00'6.8'6% 00'65 00°6.¢'2 0000621 00°6ZL'S 000 00°6ZL's 00°000'GL$ V931 - $334 TYNOISSIH0Ud
00°00L'v$ 0L€ £e'eel £CEEQ'61 00°001'61 00°62Z'8 00°6.8'0L 00°008'ce$ HOLIGNY - $334 TWNOISSIJ0Hd
96°208% S92 €T Yiy 19'999'1 vr'Z6lL'L 000 przeL'l 00°000'2$ FIDIHIA AdvHEN
00°6¥9'L$ 89'¥6 L97L1E'9 19'999'9 00°6GE 000 00'55€ 00°000'8$ vOg/8WI3d 39DVITIW/AT ONINNILNOD
vZ'SEL'TL$ (a1 16'890'9 £E'EEC'EE 9Lv9Z'/2 00'855 9/°90.'92 00°000'0¥$  44VLS/GWITY ADYITUN/GT ONINNILNOD
A ARHAR sZ'l 60'6.9 19°99L'¥S 8G°/9p'eS 000 8G°/8Y'€S 00°000'c9%$ YALLTISMIN/ONILNING-ALIDITENd
GZ'115'6% le'al GZ'LIS'Yy 00°000'52Z $2°72¥'0z 000 Gl ZZv'oT 00°000'0€$ 39V1S0d
Ly'269'01$ 60°1 8098 19'991'62 65°20£'8. 000 6520€'8. 00°000'66%  MHLNOD NOILYINDYID / SADINYIS S10S
ZTy60'81$ 6282 ZZy65'0L 00°00S'ZE 8/°506'92 00°0 8/'606'9Z 00°000'6V$ SNOILYDINAWWOD3 1AL
88'5/0'6Z$ G99y 99'165'2} 60°129'L€ £¥'690'02 AR 12715621 LE'GYL'SHS AdvHaI1 - S31ddNS
81°62.'91$ 8209 LL'6ss'eh ££°€68'02 A TEA" 000 eyiT'e 00°000'G2$ 301440 - S3Nddns
1Y'1L16'GES £C'18 89'60'6Z £6'8.P'vE GZ'EOP'S 69'891 09'v€2'S ZLPLIE VS SAYNLXI ® FUNLINYNS
Lv'882'9$ Lpob ZLLPS'y 8y'9eT Ll 9£'669'9 LL€9 65°1€9'9 LLUEBY'ELS JONYNILNIVIN INTFWNINO3
(LZ'€90'v3) (1°82) (1ozzL'el) 96'¢62'8Y 66'GL0'29 9¥'82¢g'02 £6°/89'Ly 8/°266'45$ ININdIND3

NOLLdINOSaq

€202 ‘0€ IMdy - 2202 ‘L AInt :a3N3A09 aoiN3d
¢ { 3LYINILSI / STUNLIONTAXE L2* g TVNLOV
Nd 92 .20Z/6/S - . . A¥VHEI 9178Nd NOLOE  .NH HLNOS



et

9e'vSZ'eSh 1S
gvegs'eees

08'800'62%
£8'96¥'66%
00°000°t$
15'820'2$
ov'z9C'es
9gLEY'LES
9E'er9’LYS
I AWN AR

16°109°18%

9z'6

8€0l

6c'ey
[4 04
00001
$9'8

A WA4
€469

. 8¢9

80Vl

68'G

€2°108'€8Y
€€'8G2'LLL

€L'ers'6l
9L°0€€'0L
g£erees
¥8°L1L9
£1°G65'L
9G'LEY'L
06'v€T'C)
19'8.8'6Y

G5'695'8)

0£'509'922’s
18'628'040'L

£E'EER'GY
£E'CER'GYY
£e'ees
€€°€80'L
€E'eee’e
00'000°'6¢
¥SOPL V61
19°991'PSE

80°¢6}'SLE

LS'€08'2rL'y
¥5'1£0'696

0Z'166'SZ
L17€05'GEY
000

6V LY
09°2€L'}
vp'895'8
v9L16'281
00'882'¥0E

£5'229'062

10°692°69

000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

G1°/98'9

05'vES'€L9'Y

¥S°120'696

0z'166'6Z
LL'€0S'GEY
000
6Y'LLY'S
09°28L'}
vi'895°8
¥9° 115284
00'882'v0€

8L¥5.'68C

£6°/50'961'9
00'559'88Z'1$

00°000°65%
00°000'5€5%
00°000'L$
00'006'8$
00°000'7$
00'000°0€$
00°651'0€28
00°000'GZV$

05'0e2'8LE$

V1oL

LNIWISENGNITY 3HVYIIG3INW
JFONVINSNI HLTYIH
IONVANSNI LNIWAOTAWINN
‘SNI ALITIGVSIA WY31-ONO1
JONVUNSNI ALITIGVYSIA
NOILVSNIdWNOD SUIHHOM
ISN3dX3 YOI

W3LSAS LNIJWIHILIH SAN

Wd 92:¢ £202/6/5

£202Z 'o¢ Idvy - 2202 ‘1 AInr :g3¥3A0D aoI¥ad
JLVINILST / SRINLIAONZdX3 1390139 TvN1Lov
Advyaaln 0ingnd NOLONILNNH H1NOS

B 24



1o}
e abeg Wd 1220 e20z/60/s8
68'8€6'L 000 b190'e 00°000'S oo ooc S NIHATHO-"OHIO-TYVMLH0S ¥ILNdNOD ﬂ”w.ﬂ.vlowv.j
L0ZB6'L 000 | 000 S SLINQY-OHIO-TUYMLIOS YILNINOD s
el 000 00005 e oouoom‘n,. ~ SH3dYJSMIN-STYOIQ0Id ZIEN
20702 000 00°00% 00°00% VA - STVOIQ0IAd TV OCEL
zL'96) 000 00000’ 00°000't NIHATIHO - STVOIQOIAd 2T 0L T
GRS e T hotedd S
LLSLE 000 orwbl €96lS go6L _ NJUATHO - S92 2ISNW. .
8988 000 86'528' Uy ov'ZhT'L 00000 1Inav - Sa0 oISnW T
91°020'S 000 Y3695y 0.'685'6 0L'685'L 00°000'8 NIHQTHO - GAQ IO
££'996'/1 000 ep'8l  6TOOK9E  6Z00K9  00000'0F  linav- and
00'592'01 000 y 000007z . 000 00000722 S3SSVA WNISNIN ;:évo.%S
82'800°01 ) 00°015'9 2L L6V Opl 00010'252 00°015'9 00°005'052 SNOLLAINOSENS TYLIOIa SO0V OChL
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 11nQv - SAYOTNMOQ TvLIDId TSRO0
leloe 00105 i 6o geaiT 1655 88 000 NZHQTIHO - $5008 0IanY
p9'Ees’E 000 egeelt 00000’ 000005 1nav-syoosolany  SHOWOZHT
10242 e 000 66'282'2 00°000'09 00°000'09 OINOMLOFT3 - 3IONIYIATY T OerL
50'261 000 S0'L61- LNI¥d - IONIHI43Y TR0z 1
0g'6zr'e 000 . aeseh YOO8 11NV ONNOA
00°2v8'vy . ‘Bomf .  oswEs  ooo00e  $)008 SNIUATHD | |
OV LLE'EL 000 91'€69'c8 29°0£0'25} 290021 00°000°0¥1 S$H008 LINaY TR O
99°0c9'asY 00'0 YEOLLTET  0ULTL0T 000 00°L¥£"200°c : 0bvL
2801 000 S eLIesr dIBHYINANS AYYHOWAL SO0
£8'699'S 0o ez 000009z 00000 ._<_n_8m:o.><oz:m-wm_x<._<wH e
00'80¥' 000 00Z€2'9 00°0v9'8 00°0v9'8 3OVd-AVANNS-SIIMVIVS COCHLOMPL T
167552 000 £0'SyS'Sl 000008} 00°000'8} - WOIMTTO-AVANNS-SIUYIVS ZOEPI 0L
S0'960'pL 1000  S6E080F 00000'SS 000  00000'SS “4OUd-AYANNS-STNVIVS TOCHI O,
83'196' 000 z1zE00r 0000005 000 000000  1dVIAOLSNO-SIVIVS F0CYL OLPL ]
£2'661'5E 000 26'56.'622 $9'656'792 $9'656'9¢ 14 VIGOLSNO-SINVIVS VORI OIPZ
0z'98r'EE 000 0818 YL 00'000'804 00°000'80} FOVd-SARVIVS SOTFTOTRL
et Sy . i 0'000 €01 ; ’ ol

. 1686

. 6208609¢

106297 000  sziogove 62086'095 J...N.ldf: PIO0IVL
£0'86¢2'vS 000 16'10.1'62¢€ 00°000°0EY 000 00°000'0cY ._.n_ '40¥d - wm_m_(._,qw a 0Pl 0LpL
vovze'gle 000 ¥¥'G09'6€2'L 8¥'626'LG1'} 000 8y'626'L5P'L 14 7°404d-S3IVIVS 10-bPL0LPL T
a|qejieAy paiaqunougy pasuadxg jobpng ‘fpy sjusauisnlpy jebpng uonduasag JUNo22Y

= _ AN €202/0€/¥ OL TT0T/L/L wol4 uojoung Ag poday jlejaq snjels uonendosddy

¢
,
3

AdV¥EIT NOLONIL] Y HLINOS



) )

£/C abed Wd 1¢:20 mNON\mo\mm
£1°9v2'6 zL9Zv'e LE169'L 2T Y9E'0Z AL 00°000'0Z SWYYDO0Yd VA-SIILIAILOY ALINNWINOD Az A (S 7]
o - o . . WOd.
c8'p8l vm_‘wm : : ,wn mmN m $67182'G ¥6182'L . oo.oom..v; “>.__E<u_ mzmmo.__IO >._._>_._.0< >._._ZD_2§OO_ ;
06'922'8 168521 £LB1SYS ¥G'€L€'GL YS'ELE 00°000°'GL SNINAHD-STILIALLOY ALINNWINOD FARAZ RS 7]
SNVHO0Ud

o BYEIEL 000008 - V

000 (

000

g6yl 86°871°0L

1119 9v'1L0') Lr9ie's 00'000's
00'005'9

00'6€2'V
DO ,.oodo,m_m_.
00:090:0L

000

00°000°2
00°000'G1

00°0ve'e
00'52L's

00'6/8'6
00002

95208
00°6p9'L
AN AL

00'000'8
00°000°0%
00000'59

00°000°66
00°000'Gt

65°20€'8.
81'606'92

Ly 269'0L
2c'vy60'8)

TLYLE W
LLe8v'el

09'PET'S
65°1€9'9

LV LI6'GE
_.v ww\. 9

. 00'000'08

 00000%SZ

000

ZLYLE )

LLEBY'E

00°000°0L

00°000'S ._<._.zm_m mm__n_oo ._.st_m_acm mo_n_u_O vm.mm?omvn i
00°005°9 sS3and &_Immmms_m_z

8ev0EyL

)00’

wv&mv omvn ._
[4 XS A 7!

00000 £
00°000'G}

mmmnmﬁm._. S$33d 4<zo_wwmu_omm
IvO31 - S334 TYNOISS3H40dd

00'000' ZTSCPOCP

<Om\m_>=mm m_mu<m:_s_am 0252_._.200
00°000'0¥% mu<.rw\m_>=m_m mo<m.___><om 02_32_._.200 1E-SEP’0CPL 1
0000069 : ] , | VEVOERZ

00°000'0€

0000066 OHINOD NOLLYINOMID / STOIAYIS S108 %

00°000°G¥ SNOLLYOINNWNOO T3 TEF0evZ T

00°000'Z 1340 - § . ,

00°000°0% SIUNLXI4 B FUNLINEN TS
500C 06 L T

00°000°0L

JONVNILNIVN LINIWJINDA

¢ D2 _ ‘,,,m,oo oo .
rasre et e L80500VY | SEELVIGL . Be6leh 0000SYhL i , | |
90'162'v1 00°020'L mN.mNm,mN, o mw.0¢n_mv G8°0ve 00’ ooo mv dm_o-zoz - IHYML40S H31NdNOD
eb'zov'eL 000 16'2€5'22 00°000'S€ 000 00°000'GE ONISSIDONHd SIVIHILYIN [5247]
ajqejieAy ) paijaqunaug pasuadxy jabpng 'lpy sjuaunsnipy jobpng uondiasaq 3UNo9dYy
ISIAN £20Z/0%/y OL 2Z0Z/1/L Wwoi4 uonound Ag Hoday |iejeq snjels uonelidoiddy

AdVHEIT NOLONILNNH HLNOS



M~
ere abed Wd 12:20 mmom\%\&nm_
,on.vmwnmv.f £0°692'69  0S'VES'CL9'Y - £6'I50°96)'0 ©6'508'L8 00'ZSTYLL'9 isjejoy puers
9C¥SZ'ESY') 10°692'69 0S'VES'ELO'Y £6°250'961'9 £6'508°}8 00'ZSZVLL' 1sjeyo 1 pund
8 £85'c2¢ 00°0  ¥E°1L0'596 00'659'882'} 00'0 00'559'382'L - 6
opseg’czc 000 vELA0696 00'SS9'ERZL 000 . 00'559'982'} 06
opces’sze 000 0 bS'LI0'G96  00'S59'88Zh 000 - 00°559'88Z°1 . 0006
0880062 000 0Z'166's2 00°000'SS 000 00°000'GS INIWISHNEWITH TUYOIQIN 15060006 1
£8'961'66 000 LL'E0G'SEY 00000585 000 00'000'S€S ; JONVHNSNI HLTV3H 090670006 1
00000'h 000 000 00000 000 007000 ~ JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTIWANN 150500067
15'920' 000 evLLr'e 000058 1000 000058 "SNI ALIIEYSIG WY L1-ONOT 550500061
07’2922 000 09°262°} 00°000'% 000 00°000'% 3ONVYENSNI ALMIVSIA $506°0006 1
95 1EY'12 000 ¥¥'895'8 000000€ 000 0000008 NOLLYSNIdINOO SHZHIOM 0-706°0006 1
9SEVY'LY ‘,__,.cod,. Y9158l 00's51'082 0 - 00'554'082 0060006 1
AR A 000 . 00'88Z'50S 00:000'5Z% 000 . .00000'52y INILSAS INIWSHILIY SAN' - GT060006°1
06°029'6Z}°} L0°692°69 96°29'20L°€ £6'20%'L06'Y £6°508°}8 00°265'528"Y L
06°029'6Z}°} 10'692'60 96°297'802'C £6T0V'2067  £6'508°)8 00°265'528'% - V2
16208'18 srlgy 8LvsSL'S8T  OS0ETRLE S0EZ’0L  00°000°89¢ u . e v
2LpIS'S) 00058’k - 8gC00'BL - 00OSH'SE . 0000008 ~ 3ONVN3LNIVW SONNOYS - TEBOFORVLT
£2'€96'L 000 L1°980'€S 0000065 00°000°5S JONVHNSNI VSrORPL T
vZ'160'L S2°506'} LOS00'LE  00'000'0% 00°000'0% SLOVHINOD FOIAY3S ONIGTNG. CFTEF ML
SY6LE0L 00/b87  [0BOLSE  0SGESeF  0GSES ~ 00000'st Va3 2 JONVNILNIVA ONITTING PEAZ 7
welv'e 00'592 . 85986'S .00%9Z'8 . 00S9Z -~ 00'000'S “HIvd3y ® INIWINDI ONIATING ;
2y 188'G) 000 85°ZLL'6 0000052 000 0000052 $3I1ddNS TVIAOLSND
S9Z0Y'S 000 SE65'7) 0000002 000 00°000°02 SY9 - SAILIMILN
12E8LT 000 T 000006 ,co.o,,. 000005 ~ ¥ILYM- s3I
61°€09'61 1000 1896802} 00'000°0¥L 000 100°000'07} OI¥LOTIT - SILAILN
£9'€80°152 $6°02€°€S L8°0¥6'65 SV'SYE‘baL SV'66582 00'052'S€2 .
00°000° 000 000 _00000'h 000 00°000°L SdidL SN iz U7
. Svoey  preeg's oLeElL  OLeElT 00°000's :oﬁmk:o-wmE>;o<ﬁ_z:§>_oo  ClRazam)
68°90€'} 000 11'€69' 00°000'% 000 00°000'% $334 INVHOY3W 11a340 SIEPFOCPZT
00002} 000 00°00€"L 00°005'8 000 00°00S'8 STVLIOTH/DISAN - STILIAILOY ALINAWWOD PIChrOEPZ 1
a|qejieAy palagqunaug pasuadxg jabpng ‘Ipy sjusuisnipy jebpng uonduasag junoJdy
ISIAN £202/0€/¥ OL 2Z0Z/L/L Woi4 uoyouny Ag poday |iejeq snyels uonedosddy
{ AYVHEIT NOLONLLY 1HLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

Trial Balance Report From 71112022 - 4/130/2023 NVISI
Account Description Debits Credits
L 200 CHECKING - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 36,045.51 0.00
L 204 MONEY MARKET - VALLEY NATIONAL BANK 217,202.34 0.00
L 208 ~ PAYROLL CHECKING - VALLEY NAT'L BAN E 1417412 0.00
L 210  PETTYCASH ' 55000 | 0.00
L211 MM - FLUSHING BANK 3,423,444.11 0.00
L 391 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 14,394.76 0.00
L510  ESTIMATEDREVENUE  6,114,252.00 0.00
L 521 ) - ENCUMBRANCES 69,269.07 0.00
L 522 EXPENDITURES 4,673,534.50 0.00
L 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 81,805.93 0.00
Ls2t RESERVEFORENCUMBRANCES 000 69,269.07
Loz RESERVE FORACCRUED SICKIVACATION 000  605438.00
L 909 FUND BALANCE, UNRESERVED 000  1610,368.93
L 960 APPROPRIATIONS 0.00  6,196,057.93
L 980 . ‘REVENUES . , , . 000 6/163,62841
L e L Fund‘Totals 1404476234 14,644,76234
Grand Totals: 14,644,762.34  14,644,762.34
05/09/2023 2:39 PM Page

B8



. ™
2id abed Wd 22:20 mNON\mo\mWM

9Z'505 6v2- 9Z'505'6V2 :5]ejo] puels

2.'686'L2Z- | zL686'12Z 000 000 - o0 © GNN4 N3O WOYA ¥IASNVHL 0582 H

¥5'6L6'L2- ¥G'G16'L2 000 000 000 1S3HILINI 1OPZ H
2nudAdY pauseaun pauiey snuasay jobpng pasiaey sjuaunsnipy 186png uondusosaqg uNo22Y

£€20Z/0€/p 01 2202/}/L Wold uonsung Ag Hodsy snjejg anusaey
{ AdVdEIT NOLONLL] '+ HLNOS



) ) ) =
m abey WY Zv:04 £202/0 :&_M
. S6'ELLS - £9°592'¢9)- 68 veY'aly'l LoesYEv'SIYL
16v85'ce9't . Se'TLLS £9'C92'c9L-  68VEV'SIV'L 68'VEV'SLY') ~ is|eolH pund
1S'¥8S'€9° S6'CLL'S £9°€92'¢9}- 68'VEV'SLY'L 68'VEV'SLY'L
25°785°€89°L | SEELNS 9°692'e9): egVEVSLYL 000 Loacarids
Lsves'ece’s 86 nz 5 £9°E92'€9)- 8 vmv Sy 000 BSPEVGLY'L : VL
000 000 000 000 ¥9'98¢"L- v9'98¢"L Qa31vO0TIVNN SPPOSVZ H
Y0401 '6L S6'ELL'S ¥6'c91'8 £6°18€'26 - 000 £6°18€'26 hzmsm_:om_izoommtmm::as_oo l!uIIONN OtV H
ow.,omo.ww o000 - 000 08'660'Sy - .000 08'660°EY zmom<w mo“_ mkzm§m>0mn_z_,.
Selads ; : ; - SANNO¥D -
00°1£8'8 000 000 00°1€8'8 00'0 00°1£8'8 % SNIAHVO OL SLNIWIAOUJNI
00°005'22. 000 0000522 000, 000
58'1v5'969 000  sgueele 001000'5Z 000 00°000'5 o:mv £202/220Z - LNINIOV1dTY OVAH G-00C OEVZ
€1'959'2 000 000 €159, 000 £1969'2 103royd ¥31NIO ADOTONHOIL 700 0EvZ H
G.'1v¥8'89L 000 82°029'625 £0°'89v'862'L v9'98€’L 6€°180'262'L LNIWIOVIdIM/HIVdIY AONIDYIWI 1-00¢0¢VZ H
a|qejieay pajaqunaug pasuadx3y 1abpng “Ipy sjusunsnipy jabpng uonduosag UNo22Yy
ISIAN £202/0%/¥ 01 2202/1/L woiy uoioung Ag poday |iejaq snjejs uopedoiddy

AdVHEIT NOLONILNNH HLNOS



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY

NVISI

Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2022 - 4/30/2023
-Account Description Debits Credits
1200 VALLEY RESERVE CHECKING ACCT 2,458.05 0.00
H 210 FLUSHING M/M 1,649,156.01 0.00
&2t ENCUMBRANCES Gk i 511385 000
H522 "EXPENDiTU;RES s 5 L . : , e i"o‘obﬁf f'~163,253_63
H 599 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 1,475,434.89 0.00
H 821 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 0.00 5,113.95
H909 ~ FUNDBALANCE,UNRESERVED '~ : .. 000  1,460,434.89
H960 . APPROPRIATIONS eh : 000  1475434.89
H 980 REVENUES 0.00 27,915.54
H Fund Totals: 3,132,162.90  3,132,162.90

_ Grand Totals: ; 3132,162.90  3,132,162.90

05/10/2023 10:38 AM Page B'31



SOUTH HUNTINGTON LIBRARY N
Trial Balance Report From 7/1/2022 - 4/30/2023 :

151

Account Description Debits Credits

TA 18 NYSERS 0.00 2555
TA 200 TIA CHECKING - VALLEY NAT'L BANK 16,520.30 0.00
TA22  FEDERALINCOMETAX | e BRI 0000
TA456  INTEREST ... . 000 111999
TA630 DUE TOIFROM OTHER FUNDS | 0.00 14,394.76

TA Fund Totals: 15,540.30 ’ ’15‘,540.30
i*G:'r,énd,Td,taIsf o e : 5030 554030

05/09/2023 2:40 PM Page B132

-



Investment Report

General Fund

Flushing Bank

The current balance in this account is $3,423,444.11 and the
account is earning interest at 4.08%.

Capital Reserve Fund

Capital Reserve Projects

Flushing Bank

The money market account balance of $1,649,156.01 is earning
interest at 4.08%.

5/09/2023

B 33



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD
HUNTINGTON STATION,

Board of Trustees

Patricia Dillon
2022/23 Finance Chairperson

MAY 15, 2023

Monthly check review

NY 11746

I have reviewed copies of the following cancelled checks,
compared them to the original warrants and have found the

vendor's name,

check amount,

documentation to be in order:

endorsements and supporting

Check # | Check Date | Vendor Name Check Amount
58262 03/20/2023 AMERIFLEX 270.30
58269 03/20/2023 BPAMOCO 125.72
58272 03/20/2023 CENTERPOINT LAGRGE PRINT 217.85
58280 03/20/2023 DRIVERS LICENCE GUIDE CO. 31.95
58295 03/20/2023 LUCILLE HOELL 365.00
58311 03/20/2023 MIDWEST TAPE 2,649.24
58328 03/20/2023 SCLS 76,179.40
58336 03/20/2023 STERLING NORTH AMERICA 8,422.00
58339 03/20/2023 FRANK TASSIELLI VOIDED
58341 03/20/2023 THE LIVERPOOL SHUFFLE 1,200.00

B 34



Appointments

Jessica Roesler PT Page 12.00/wk { $15.00/hr 5/1/2023
Taylbr Mankowski PT Libarian Trainee | 10.42/wk | 26.70/hr 5/1/2023
Resignation

PT Librarian 1

31.47/hr

B 35



Ellis D. Ging 4 _

ellis.ging@gmail.com © 2 Prospect Drive South ¢ Huntington Station, NY 11746 ¢ (631) 742-1629

South Huntington Public Library
145 Pidgeon Hill Road
Huntington Station, NY 11746

April 21, 2023

Dear Janet and Howard,

Please accept this letter as formal confirmation that I am resigning from my role as a part-
time Librarian I in the Adult Serv1ces Department of South Huntington Public Library. I have
accepted a full-time Substitute Assistant Professor Librarian position at CUNY John Jay College
of Cnmmal Justice. As such, my last day at South Huntington Public Library will be Sunday,
May 7.

I want to express my appreciation for your willingness to rehire me in the short term
during a difficult period in my early career. The opportunity to return to a supportive work
environment has helped me remember why librarianship appealed to me so much in the first
place. South Huntington Public Library has been an important part of my life since childhood; I
am proud to have worked here and glad that I will continue to be a patron.

I will be happy to assist with the transition in any way possible, and I hope to keep in
touch. |
Regards, : ‘

Win 7> ) ..
Ellis Ging

B 36



4/28/23, 12:41 PM South Huntington Public Library Mail - AARP Tax-Aide - Final Figures

Jamie Gholson <jgholson@shpl.info>

AARP Tax-Aide - Final Figures

Patrick McAsey <ptmcasey@gmail.com> Fri, Apr 28, 2023 at 11:03 AM
To: Janet Scherer <jscherer@shpl.info>
Cc: Catherine Schmoller <cschmoller@shpl.info>, Jamie Gholson <jgholson@shpl.info>

| am pleased to give you the final figures that we were able to achieve with your great help this year. All these figures are
for federal returns only; we are not able to get NY State figures.

Total number of tax returns: 185

Refunds: $128,041

# returns with refunds: 98

% returns with refunds: 54

Average refund: $1,307

taxpayers age 60+: 81%

Median Adjusted Gross Income: $25,276

Considering our goal was to reach low to moderate-income seniors, the last two figures indicate we met that goal!

You and your staff have just been the greatest! Anything we asked for from meeting space for training to taking
appointments to weekly setup you were always there for us. A special thank you to Ray Capone and his staff for a perfect
setup every week, making changes as needed and even turning on the equipment!

You really made all this possible - thank you so much!!

I look forward to working with you again next year - with a little luck and if our volunteers continue | hope to do even more
in 2024.

Take care,
Pat

Patrick T. McAsey
ptmcasey@gmail.com

2Y AB0.765
D) 4929-/02J3

C-2






SOUTH HUNTINGTON

145 Pidgeon Hill Road. Huntington Station, NY 11746451 Phone: 631-943-4411 contactus@shpl.info

April 26, 2023

Ms. Debbie Rimler
Tri-CYA Board of Directors
Tri-CYA

809 New York Ave
Huntington, NY 11743

Dear Debbie and Board:

On behalf of our entire staff and Board of Trustees | want to thank you for recognizing
the work of the South Huntington Public Library at your recent Hall of Honor on March
23, 2023. Our staff works tirelessly to provide services for our community and an honor
such as this means so much to us. We were also privileged to be in the good company
of the impressive slate of additional honorees this year.

We thank you and your team for all you do each and every day for the youth of
Huntington. It is our hope that we can continue to grow our partnership with the Tri-

CYA in the future.
Sincerely

oo Ne | e

Janet Scherer
Library Director

C-3






Director's Report May 15, 2023

Suffolk County Summer Library Tour

This program will be similar to last year's Huntington Zone Passport to Libraries
program but will involve all libraries in Suffolk County. It will run from July 1—-August 31.
Participants will pick up a booklet at their home library. They will receive stamps from
each library they visit and raffle tickets will be awarded at 5, 15 and 25 library stamps
(visits). At five stamps, patrons can enter the raffle for a $50 Barnes & Noble gift card,
15 stamps, a $100 Barnes and Noble gift card and at 25 stamps, they can enter the
raffle for a $25 Barnes & Noble gift card and Nook e-reader.

New York State Budget

The State Budget is finally complete and it unfortunately was not as positive as we had
hoped. The library funding that the Governor proposed cutting was restored but there
were no gains beyond what we received last year. That means that general library aid
will remain at $99.6M and construction aid at $34M.

The Love Your Library Fund will provide SCLS with a grant in the neighborhood of $8-
9K to run a summer event next year (this year it is the Library Tour.) In addition, a
modest civil service reform was included that will allow additional continuous
recruitment to take place in some positions though we are waiting for the full details on

that.

Friends of the South Huntington Public Library

Thank you to the Friends of the South Huntington Public Library for their generous
donations: $2000.00 towards summer reading programs; $2100.00 for the Technology
Center sign; and $460.52 to cover the vote day raffle prizes.

Trustee Training Opportunity

The Huntington zone libraries will be sponsoring a trustee training session, given by
Kevin Verbesey, on the subject of library law. This training will take place here at South
Huntington on Thursday, July 13th, from 6:30 until 9:00 p.m. This training will count
towards the state trustee training requirement.

Solar Charging Pole
I am happy to report that our charging pole has been installed on our terrace and
already being used by our patrons.

Meetings

April 1 | Saturday 1:30 p.m. Magic Show

April 4 | Tuesday 10:00 a.m. | Interview

April 4 | Tuesday 10:00 a.m. | LILRC Annual Conference Committee Meeting
April 4 | Tuesday 2:00 p.m. Sustainability Team Meeting

April 5 | Wednesday | 9:00 a.m. | Staff Meeting

April 6 | Thursday 11:00 a.m. | SLCP Meetup

April 11 | Tuesday Budget Vote and Trustee Election

April 13 | Thursday 1:30 p.m. Department Head Meeting

April 17 | Monday 2:00 p.m. LILRC Budget & Personnel Committee Meeting

D-1-1




Director's Report May 15, 2023

April 17 | Monday 7:00 p.m. | SHPL Board of Trustees Meeting
April 18 | Tuesday 2:00 p.m. Wellness Team Meeting

April 19 | Wednesday | 9:30 a.m. | Huntington Zone Director Meeting
April 19 | Wednesday | 2:00 p.m. | Sustainability Team Meeting

April 20 | Thursday 10:00 a.m. | LILRC Board Meeting

April 21 | Friday 2:30 p.m. SLI Advisory Board Meeting

April 24 | Monday 1:30 p.m. | Interview

April 25 | Tuesday 10:00 a.m. | PLDA Director Roundtable

April 27 | Thursday 2:00 p.m. | Webinar — Library 2.0 Security

Important Dates:

Long Island Library Conference — Thursday, May 11 @ 8:30 a.m., Melville Marriot
SHPL Board Meeting — Monday, May 15 @ 7:00 p.m.

SHPL Board Meeting — Tuesday, June 20 @ 7:00 p.m.

ALA Annual Conference — June 23-27, Chicago, ILL.

Trustee Training — Thursday, July 13 @ 6:30 p.m.

SHPL Organizational Board Meeting — Monday, July 17 @ 7:00 p.m.

D-1-2



Assistant Director’s Report May 15, 2023

Theater Project Update
Work has been completed on the theater project, with the sound system in place and an

iPad control panel mounted and configured. This control panel is much more user
intuitive, and the audio quality has been improved significantly!

Main Velume Control
Mecung 5

SOUTH HONTINGTON
L LIBRARY

U dulNy B )

Staff Training

Staff professional development continues to be a priority at the library. A virtual
training module on Google Business has been created and is being sent to staff this
month. It will cover common applications including email and collaborative documents,
and is being administered by our Emerging Technologies Librarian, Michael

Bartolomeo. We will continue to identify core staff competencies and develop
appropriate training to match. Separately, I am working with the New York State Office

of Addiction Services and Supports to provide voluntary in-person naloxone training to
staff in the Fall.

Meetings — April

Tuesday, April 4t 2:00 p.m. Sustainability Committee
Wednesday, April 5th 9:00 a.m. Staff Meeting

Tuesday, April 11th All day Library Budget Vote
Thursday, April 13th 1:30 p.m. Department Head Meeting

D-2-1



Assistant Director's Report

May 15, 2023

Friday, April 14th 10:00 a.m. Technology Information Forum (TTF)
Monday, April 17t 7:00 p.m. Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, April 27th 2:00 p.m. Library 2.0 Security Webinar

D-2-2



May 15, 2023

Building & Grounds Report

Prepared by Ray Capone

1. We repaired auto-flusher in a restroom in the main lobby. I had to replace a
control box and diaphragm that was preventing the toilet from flushing. I
performed a similar repair for one of the restrooms downstairs.

2, We removed some ivy from the Arborvitae in the staff section and from the
garden next to the generator which was choking the bushes and trees.

3. We put all the snow equipment back away in the shed for the summer. The room

is created by putting out our outdoor furniture.

We finished sealing all the summer wood furniture.

We installed the solar charging station this month; we core drilled through the

cement pad and installed four 18-inch rods into the pad and filled the holes back

up with cement. This solid base is working well and the charger is functioning
properly.

6. Ireplaced the burglar control panel since the old one was no longer charging the
backup battery and had begun to fail.

7. 1 had 3 new cameras installed. Two had failed and one was approaching end-of-
life, as they were all original to the building’s opening.

8. Ichanged a light and ballast in the staff stairwell.

9. We replaced a few ceiling tiles in the mezzanine area that had some water
damage. This damage occurred prior to the repair of a slit in the roof.

10. We replaced the p-trap under the sink in the staff break room after a small leak
was noticed. The replacement PVC is working well.

11. The landscapers installed mulch to all of the beds on the grounds this month.
Flowers were also planted and we fertilized them all with Miracle Grow.

12. The upgrade to the sound system was completed. The process went smoothly
and the audio is much clearer now with noticeably higher quality.

13. All the trees on the grounds got their first spray treatment this month to protect
them from disease and insects.

14. We started prepping the steel frame supports on the roof where the two new air
handlers are going. I picked up some white outdoor paint and Rust-Oleum spray-
paint to prime them.

15. We polished the Program Room floor.

16. We had our 2-year boiler inspection done this month. The consultant said
everything looks ok and that the boiler is in very good shape.

17. We turned on the sprinkler system this month and went over the whole system.
After replacing 2 rotor heads and 6 heads in the flower beds, the system is
running well.

18. We had to change bulbs in one of the light frames over the stairs in the main
lobby. We had to use the lift to reach them. They are working fine now.

19. We had to re-secure one of the tables in the first quiet room.

o H

D-3-1






May 15, 2023

20.We replaced a few ceiling tiles in the mezzanine area. There are a few small leaks
on the high roof that we are still trying to locate.

21. We secured all the umbrellas to the tables outside with screws to prevent them
from tipping on windy days.

22, We weeded the four vegetable beds in the back. The Children’s Department will
be using two for their gardening club, while Jose and I will use the other two for a
pollinator garden.

D-3-1






TO: Janet Scherer
FROM: Michael Bartolomeo
SUBJECT: CIL 2023 Report

Thank you for the opportunity to attend the 2023 Computers in Libraries Conference. Please
find below a summary of some of the programs | attended that | believed warranted mention.

Keynote Address: Al Parade: Human-Centris, All Inclusive, Artificial Intelligence

Eppo van Nispen, the very charismatic and eccentric director for the Netherlands Institute for
Sound & Vision, highlighted the ways the Dutch government is introducing its citizens to Artificial
Intelligence (Al). One of these methods was a tour of the country, bringing Al-related displays
and technologies to individual libraries and communities to experience firsthand. Having our
own displays, temporary or otherwise, showcasing Al and its potential impact on the present
and future might be an interesting route to pursue.

Keynote Address: Future Libraries & Information Communities: Next-Gen Skills &
Opportunities

Laurentia Romaniuk is a trends expert and the principal product manager for Instacart who
spoke on the ways technology is reshaping how people search for information. For example,
she noted that TikTok has become a pseudo replacement for cookbooks for younger adults, with
some channels posting recipes and users bookmarking them for future use. She talked about
potentially training a private instance of ChatGPT on a library database to provide answers to
easy informational questions, like where the bathroom is, in addition to more complex things like
readers advisory. This would be a difficult project to complete in-house and also carries with it
concerns about privacy and accuracy.

Building Trust in Al-Assisted Library Technology

Frode Opdahl is the CEO of Keenious, a company that has published a Microsoft Word and
Google Docs extension designed to aid researchers find relevant open-access research by
analyzing the text of a document. His company undertook a project to overcome the block-box
phenomenon with Al as a means of building trust with libraries. The black-box phenomenon
relates to how Al search results are reached. We enter a prompt into something like ChatGPT,
something happens, and we get our result. It's that something that the company is seeking to
demystify and push companies to be more transparent with. Their takeaway was that making
this process more transparent is a priority for libraries and other privacy conscious organizations
in determining whether to adopt Al technologies.

Data Warehousing 101: Collecting & Using Data for Success

This panel program discussed methods by which libraries can make use of data that they collect
every day for better decision-making, program improvement, and to support DE! initiatives. The
methods demonstrated were all impressive, ranging from custom platforms to more simplified
spreadsheets. It may be challenging to pull off something similar as each of the speakers

D-4-1



worked for libraries but had data analysis as their primary job function or title. Creating and
maintaining these data dashboards seems to be a full-time job. That said, it might be worthwhile
looking into companies to help do this for us.

Al-Driven Search Engines

Marydee Ojala discussed the basics of Al-driven search and provided examples of search
engines utilizing Al and privacy. Two search engines in particular looked interesting and were
superior to Google and Bing in a number of ways, primarily in not focusing on advertisements.
Neeva and You.com are two search engines utilizing Al to deliver more relevant results. One
example they provided was if you were to search “what to do in a car accident”. Neeva's first
result was a step-by-step guide from a government website on what to do in the event of an
accident. Google’s first results were ads for accident lawyers and injury attorneys. You.com
searches give you the ability to train the search engine to be more personalized. For example,
in a search for new shoes you can prioritize or deprioritize certain stores so that you might only
see results from Zappos and Amazon rather than Target or Walmart. Both are worth trying and
might be an indication of what to expect from search engines in the future.

Technology Skills Assessment & Training

In terms of actionable suggestions, | found this program on skills assessment and training to be
the most relevant to my job duties. The presenters demonstrated how pre-training assessments
to determine how comfortable staff were with technology helped them create better staff training
curricula. To conduct staff training, they used NicheAcademy which we already have access to,
in addition to other free resources and courses available on the internet. After these trainings
they found that staff reported feeling more comfortable helping patrons and students with their
technology issues. One training in particular | am interested in implementing is a
‘Troubleshooting 101’ that focuses on common questions frontline staff might receive related to
technology (like how to connect to the WiFi).

Regards,
Michael Bartolomeo

D-4-2



May 15, 2023

Allocation and Transfars of Restricted Capital Fund Balance

Information

In consideration of our approved 2023-2024 budget and future plans for our Capital
Reserve Funds, the following allocations are recommended:

Recommendation One: Allocation of Funds to Operating Account

Authorize an allocation of $150,000.00 from the reserve fund to our operating account.
While this amount is already included as revenue in our 2023-2024 budget, it requires
formal board authorization which was inadvertently omitted during the General Fund

authorizations at the December meeting.

Recommendation Two: Transfer of Funds from Garden & Grounds Fund

Transfer $51,930.80 from the Improvements to Garden & Grounds Fund to the Repairs
& Improvements to Building Fund - Emergency Repair/Replacement. The Garden &
Grounds Fund was established when the plan was to incorporate more trees and
gardens on library grounds. However, as we observed how our library grounds were
being utilized for concerts and programs, it became apparent that this idea was no
longer the best use of our space. The funds can be better utilized in the Repairs &
Improvements to Building Fund — Emergency Repair/Replacement, which is more
aligned with our future capital fund planning.

Recommendation Three: Transfer of Funds from Technology Center Project

Transfer $7,654.13 from the Repairs & Improvements Fund - Technology Center Project
to Repairs & Improvements Fund - Emergency Repair/Replacement, closing out the
Technology Center Project.

Recommendation

1. That the Board of Trustees authorizes an allocation of $150,000.00 of the
Restricted Fund Balance to be allocated as Assigned Fund Balance for Revenue

in the 2023-2024 Operating Budget.

2. That the Board of Trustees authorizes a transfer of $51,930.80 from the
Improvements to Garden & Grounds Fund to the Repairs & Improvements to
Building Fund- Emergency Repair/Replacement, closing out the Improvements to
Garden & Grounds Fund.

3. That the Board of Trustees authorizes a transfer of $7,654.13 from the Repairs &
Improvements Fund — Technology Center Project to Repairs & Improvements
Fund — Emergency Repair/Replacement, closing out the Technology Center
Project.

F-2






Information

Theater Chair Purchase

May 15, 2023

The stackable chairs that we use for library events in our theater and elsewhere need
replacement. Below are the quotes we received for 150 chairs. Mity-Lite provided us
with the lowest bid; additionally their pricing includes six carts used to transport stacks

of chairs.

Mity-Lite

Wayfair

Zoro

$8,161.00

$9,898.50

$9,112.50

Given this information, our recommendation is to use Mity-Lite.

Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approves an expenditure of $8,161.00 to be paid to Mity-Lite
for the purchase of 150 stackable theater chairs.

F-3







May 15, 2023

Children’s Library Furniture Purchase

Information

We are in the process of redecorating the Children’s Library; part of this work involves
purchasing new furnishings. We have received a quote from Creative Library Concepts
on New York State Contract #PC68417 for eight lounge chairs and a lounge sofa in the
amount of $16,771.02.

Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approves an expenditure of $16,771.02 to be paid to
Creative Library Concepts on New York State Contract #°C68417.

F-4






May 15, 2023

Connections and Confections ABOS Conference 2023

Information

ABOS is the Association of Bookmobile and Outreach Services. Their annual
conference offers a wide variety of learning opportunities covering all types of outreach,
bookmobile services and programs—information that is of particular interest to the
library’s WOW Team. This year's conference takes place from October 9-11, 2023 in

Hershey, Pennsylvania.

Conference Expenses

Cost per Person Cost for 3 Staff
Members
Early Bird Registration $475.00 $1,425.00
Travel $200.00 $600.00
Hotel $221.00 night ($442.00 for 2 $1,326.00
nights)
Meals $60 per day ($180 for 3 days) $540.00
Totals $1,297.00 $3,891.00

Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees authorizes three staff members to attend the 2023 ABOS
Annual Conference in Hershey, PA at a cost not to exceed $3,891.00. If there is
interest, sufficient funds are available in the Board Continuing Education code to send
Trustees to the conference.

F-6






06§
0¢
96t €L 9¢8 208 06/ &ro6 (Y43
6c 8¢ Ll 9c (Y4 144 £C
1943 ¥l9 £04 S§tL 068 2€01 9¢¢
144 IC 0c ol 81 Ll 9I
9.9 LLL 606 206 208 LLL aiasoid
¢l 144 £1 ll 7 0l 6
L9 LL9 £06 #C01 656 £CI] 00r
& L 9 < b4 £ 4
£LE
[
jes 14 nyL PaM ony uop ung

€20z Tudy







April 2023 - Adult Programs

Title

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V)
Balance & Stability Fitness

Winter Series: Magic Beyond Imagination
Classical Sundays: Ko-Eun Yi, solo piano
Beginner Tai Chi

Monday Yoga

Movie: The Whale

Preserving Your Photos with Canva
AARP Tax Assistance

Virtual Chair Yoga (V)

Tai Chi Level 2

Game Day

2nd Precinct Community Meeting

Job Fair

First Time Homebuyer Workshop
Thursday Yoga

Genealogy Drop-in (L)

Yoga 2nd Session

Writing Workshop (V)

Connecting with Past Lives
Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V)
Balance & Stability Fitness

Adult Take & Bake: Churro Chocolate Chip Banana Bread (V)
Beginner Tai Chi

Monday Yoga

Movie: Best Sellers

Preserving Your Photos with Canva
AARP Tax Assistance

Library Budget Vote & Trustee Election
Movie: The Fabelmans

The Tragedy of the Pelican (V)
Non-Fiction Book Discussion

Cooking Class: Amazing Asparagus
HBCAC

What to Know About Selling Your Home
Thursday Yoga

Huntington AARP

Yoga 2nd Session

Writing Workshop (V)

Intermediate ENL Class

North Shore Civil War Roundtable (L)
Adult Take & Make: Tiny Libraries
Beginner ENL Class

Craft Supply Swap

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V)
Balance & Stability Fitness

Event Start Date
04/01/2023 @ 9:30am
04/01/2023 @ 9:30am
04/01/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/02/2023 @ 2:30pm
04/03/2023 @ 9:30am
04/03/2023 @ 11:00am
04/03/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/03/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/04/2023 @ 9:00am
04/04/2023 @ 9:00am
04/04/2023 @ 9:30am
04/04/2023 @ 11:00am
04/04/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/05/2023 @ 1:00pm
04/05/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/06/2023 @ 9:30am
04/06/2023 @ 10:00am
04/06/2023 @ 11:00am
04/06/2023 @ 4:00pm
04/06/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/08/2023 @ 9:30am
04/08/2023 @ 9:30am
04/10/2023 @ 9:00am
04/10/2023 @ 9:30am
04/10/2023 @ 11:00am
04/10/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/10/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/11/2023 @ 9:00am
04/11/2023 @ 10:00am
04/11/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/11/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/12/2023 @ 11:00am
04/12/2023 @ 1:00pm
04/12/2023 @ 5:45pm
04/12/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/13/2023 @ 9:30am
04/13/2023 @ 10:00am
04/13/2023 @ 11:00am
04/13/2023 @ 4:00pm
04/13/2023 @ 6:00pm
04/13/2023 @ 6:30pm
04/13/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/13/2023 @ 7:15pm
04/14/2023 @ 10:00am
04/15/2023 @ 9:30am
04/15/2023 @ 9:30am

People in Attendance

11
21
150
87
25
26
97
10
14
13
17
a
30
150

24

23

11
15
21
24
25
26
40
12
15
149
21

16
14

24
20
23

13
22

N/A
15
21



April 2023 - Adult Programs

Long Island Rose Society

Folk Music Society of Huntington
Beginner Tai Chi

Medicare Counseling One-on-One (L)
Monday Yoga

Movie: Women Talking

Library Board of Trustees Meeting

Local Spring Birding Sites

Virtual Chair Yoga (V)

Tai Chi Level 2

Defensive Driving

Game Day

Beginner Excel: Formatting & Navigating
Adult Craft: Pressed Flower Art

The Pros & Cons of Medicare Advantage Plans
Outreach- Sunrise of Huntington Craft Program
Evening Book Discussion

Cooking Class: Butter Chicken

Thursday Yoga

Yoga 2nd Session

Travel Apps & Sites

Writing Workshop (V)

Intermediate ENL Class

NAACP Huntington

Adult Craft: Tote Bag

Beginner ENL Class

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V)
Balance & Stability Fitness

Beginner Tai Chi

Monday Yoga

Creative Club: Let's Collage

Movie: Confess, Fletch

Garage Sales for Fun & Profit

Virtual Chair Yoga (V)

Tai Chi Level 2

Game Day

How to Choose Quality Child Care
Starting Your Organic Vegetable Garden
Thursday Yoga

Yoga 2nd Session

Intermediate ENL Class

Beyond the Book @ the Whaling Museum
Whitman Ridge Condominium

Beginner ENL Class

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V)
Balance & Stability Fitness

New York Photosongs

04/15/2023 @ 1:00pm
04/16/2023 @ 1:00pm
04/17/2023 @ 9:30am
04/17/2023 @ 10:00am
04/17/2023 @ 11:00am
04/17/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/17/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/17/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/18/2023 @ 9:00am
04/18/2023 @ 9:30am
04/18/2023 @ 11:00am
04/18/2023 @ 11:00am
04/18/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/18/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/19/2023 @ 11:00am
04/19/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/19/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/19/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/20/2023 @ 9:30am
04/20/2023 @ 11:00am
04/20/2023 @ 11:00am
04/20/2023 @ 4:00pm
04/20/2023 @ 6:00pm
04/20/2023 @ 6:30pm
04/20/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/20/2023 @ 7:15pm
04/22/2023 @ 9:30am
04/22/2023 @ 9:30am
04/24/2023 @ 9:30am
04/24/2023 @ 11:00am
04/24/2023 @ 1:00pm
04/24/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/24/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/25/2023 @ 9:00am
04/25/2023 @ 9:30am
04/25/2023 @ 11:00am
04/25/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/26/2023 @ 6:30pm
04/27/2023 @ 9:30am
04/27/2023 @ 11:00am
04/27/2023 @ 6:00pm
04/27/2023 @ 6:30pm
04/27/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/27/2023 @ 7:15pm
04/29/2023 @ 9:30am
04/29/2023 @ 9:30am
04/30/2023 @ 2:30pm

15
16
25
N/A

N/A
16

15
21 A
N/A

G-3



April 2023 - Children's Programs

Title

Winter Series: Magic Beyond Imagination
Spring Take & Make

Mad Science: Walloping Weather (L)
From Egg to Chick (L)

From Egg to Chick (L)

Event Start Date

04/01/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/03/2023 @ 9:30am
04/03/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/04/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/04/2023 @ 3:00pm

Baby Bundle Take & Make / Paquete Para BebA®©s un Take & N04/05/2023 @ 10:00ar

Make-A-Candle! (L)

Make-A-Candle! (L)

Eggs Away

Library Arts Presents: Make Way for Ducklings {L)
Tweens Night Out: Laser Puzzle Box Challenge (L)
Lego Club (L)

Baking Coach: Bunny Cupcakes (V)

Bilingual BANANAS BilingA%es (L)

Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library
So Big! (L)

Picture Book Time (L)

Toddler Music with Happy Feet

Toddler Music with Happy Feet

Yoga Kids (L)

Zumbini (L)

Zumbini (L)

Let's Make Prints!

A Time for Kids (L)

A Time for Kids (L)

Art Club: Beatriz Milhazes (L)

PequeAzos Lectores (L)

My Grown-up & Me Yoga (L)

Backyard Wildlife

Bilingual BANANAS BilingA%es (L)

Earth Scientists (L)

Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library
Girl Scouts Troop 103

So Big! (L)

Picture Book Time (L)

Hip Hop Dance

Class Visit: Step by Step Preschool

Baby Time! (L)

Baby Time! (L)

Yoga Kids (L)

Sprouts & Friends

Sprouts & Friends

Chinese Dance

Trashion Fashion (L)

PlayHooray Babies & Kids (L)

Lego Club (L)

04/05/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/05/2023 @ 3:00pm
04/06/2023 @ 2:30pm
04/07/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/07/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/08/2023 @ 10:30ar
04/08/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/10/2023 @ 10:30ar
04/10/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/11/2023 @ 10:00ar
04/11/2023 @ 3:00pm
04/12/2023 @ 10:30ar
04/12/2023 @ 11:30ar
04/12/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/13/2023 @ 10:30ar
04/13/2023 @ 11:30ar
04/13/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/14/2023 @ 10:00ar
04/14/2023 @ 11:00ar
04/14/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/14/2023 @ 6:30pm
04/15/2023 @ 10:00ar
04/15/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/17/2023 @ 10:30ar
04/17/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/17/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/17/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/18/2023 @ 10:00ar
04/18/2023 @ 3:00pm
04/18/2023 @ 4:45pm
04/19/2023 @ 10:00ar
04/19/2023 @ 10:30ar
04/19/2023 @ 11:15ar
04/19/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/20/2023 @ 10:00ar
04/20/2023 @ 11:00ar
04/20/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/21/2023 @ 2:30pm
04/22/2023 @ 10:00ar
04/23/2023 @ 2:00pm

People in Attendance

150
60
20
17
16
17
20
18
19
12

8
10
24
12

3
14

6
14
15

8
18
12
21
18

9
12

Cancelled

2
12
12
14

1
11
18

6
16
7
11
9
9
16
13
14
15
15

7



April 2023 - Children's Programs

Bilingual BANANAS BilingA%es (L)
Adventures in Art: Garbage or Art? (L)

Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library

QOutreach: Countrywood Career Day
Lil' Athletes

Lil' Athletes Toddler

Picture Book Time (L)

Hip Hop Dance

Outreach: Countrywood Career Day
Baby Time! (L)

Baby Time! (L)

Yoga Kids (L)

Zumbini (L)

Zumbini (L)

Celebrate DA-a: Book Fiesta (L)
Class Visit: BW 5th Grade Gruttadauria
A Time for Kids (L)

A Time for Kids (L)

Art Club: Takashi Murakami (L)
Music & Movement

Star Wars Day {L)

04/24/2023 @ 10:30ar
04/24/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/24/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/25/2023 @ 9:00am
04/25/2023 @ 10:00ar
04/25/2023 @ 11:00ar
04/25/2023 @ 3:00pm
04/25/2023 @ 4:45pm
04/26/2023 @ 9:00am
04/26/2023 @ 10:30ar
04/26/2023 @ 11:15ar
04/26/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/27/2023 @ 10:30ar
04/27/2023 @ 11:30ar
04/27/2023 @ 2:30pm
04/28/2023 @ 9:30am
04/28/2023 @ 10:00ar
04/28/2023 @ 11:00ar
04/28/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/29/2023 @ 10:00ar
04/29/2023 @ 2:00pm

\=]

24
12
11

13
14

10

17
13
13
24
15

14
18
16

G-5



April 2023 - YA Programs

Title

April Monthly Community Service: Mental Health Awareness
Winter Series: Magic Beyond Iimagination

Cheesecake Strawberry/Raspberry Shortcake Cupcakes
Executive Teen Advisory Board

Jelly Belly Bean Taste Test

Themed Trivia Thursday: Video Games

Friday Night Seed Sorting: a Community Service Program
Homework Help-Teen Volunteers

HBCAC

International Snack Tasting

Trivia Night (L)

Authors Unlimited

Homework Help-Teen Volunteers

Teen Advisory Board

DIY Tiny Library

Cookie Dough!

Paint Night

Flower Pot Decoration and Adopt a Plant

Homework Help-Teen Volunteers

Comfort in Yourself

Nailed It!

BLINGO

Study Hours in the YA Library

Event Start Date
04/01/2023 @ 12:00am
04/01/2023 @ 2:00pm
04/04/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/04/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/05/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/06/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/07/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/10/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/12/2023 @ 5:45pm
04/13/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/14/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/15/2023 @ 10:00am
04/17/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/18/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/19/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/20/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/21/2023 @ 4:00pm
04/21/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/24/2023 @ 4:30pm
04/25/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/27/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/28/2023 @ 7:00pm
04/30/2023 @ 1:00pm

12
150
10
Cancelled
8
4
17
4
14
12
8
4
3
17
5
12
Cancelled
7
3
Cancelled
12
6
6

People in Attendance






March April
2021 2022 2023 2021 2022 2023
WEBSITE
HomePage 15,595 15,043 15,435 13,248 13,531 13,431
% Change : % 3% 2% -1%
Virtual Reference 350 126 259 163 92 148
% Change : -64% 106% -44% 61%
Site Visitors 17,939 17,839 20,214 15,667 16,689 17,703}
% Change : 1% 13% 7% 6%
COMPUTE_R USAGE
Adult Wired Computers
Application Usage : 2,010 2,928 2,677 1,930 2,180 2,202
Time Usage (hrs) : 789 745 783 651 557 574
Stand-Up Wired Computers
Application Usage : 0 0 OI 0 0 0
Time Usage (hrs) : 0 0 0 0 0
Children's Wired Computers
Application Usage : 262 466 804 332 530 901
Time Usage (hrs) : 95 110 164 114 119 2208
Total Application Usage : 2,273 3,459 3,484 2,262 2,730 3,105
% Change : 52% 1% 21% 14%)
Total Time Usage (hrs) : 884 855 947 765 676 794
% Change : -3% 11%| -12% 17%
Laptops & Tablets
Children's iPad Checkouts : 0 0 of 0 0 Ok
YA Laptop & iPad Checkouts : 1 65 3 0 20 2
Total : 1 65 3 0 20 2
% Change : 6400% -95% -90%
Public Wireless
Laptop and Mobile Usage : 5,124 7,854 9,934 5,149 7,663 8,925
% Change : 53% 26% 49% 16%
SCLS DATA
Off-Site Renewals 15,615 13,360 13,527 15,082 13,544 13,764
% Change : 14% 1%, 10% 2%
e-Commerce Payments $96.93 $58.11 $29.14 $81.51 $32.52
% Change : -40% -50% -60%
Consortium Databases 9,563 1,929 2,553 3,639 2,963 1,892
% Change : -80% 32% -19% -36%
SHPL DATABASE SEARCHES
Ancestry.com : 0 96 OI 5 145 of
EbscoHost : 599 397 540 401 643 352
OCLC/FirstSearch : 96 141 208 159 192 153I
ReferenceUSA : 0 0 of 0 0 0
Total : 695 634 748 565 980 505
% Change : 9% 18% 73% -48%
WEB SERVICES
Homework Help (Tutor/BrainFuse) : 91 44 39 59 19 17
LibraryAware (NextReads) : 2 3 2 4 2 5
Live-Brary.com (eMedia Checkouts) : 6,866 7,190 8,460 6,722 7,067 8,046
Linked-In-Learning : 37 20 16 15 12 19§
Pronunciator (Mango) : 48 2 7 31 7 6
Mosio Text Message Threads : 87 37 55 47 28 39
EnvisionWare Mobile Print (PrinterOn) : 731 227 293 265 179 248
Total : 7,862 7,523 8,872 7,143 7,314 8,380,
% Change : -4% 18%) 2% 15%I

G-7



8-

%89'8T €687 0266 €207 |udy
%VE LT ¥98°T 0S.0T €20C Ya1eN
%6861 6L6'T 8766 €207 Adenugayg
%YL 3T L66'T 65901 €207 Menuer
%CE 9T €G€'T 067°8 7207 43qwadaQ
%80T L68'T 6668 720T J3quianoN
%EL'6T 0S8'T LLE'G T70T 439010
%ET VT ¥20°C 095°8 720z 1aquisydas
%S0T €€TC 6T6°0T Zz0z sndny
%95°0 65 19%°0T zeoz Ainr
%000 0 v19°8 zzozaung
%EE'T 91T 6CL‘8 zeoz Ae
%6T°C ¥0¢ 1€€°6 220z |udy
$1n0)23Y) (TEr#) (tezH)
Jies s1noyaIay) SIN0YI3Y) 3lvda
u3aziad JES v |Suipiing jeloL




WIRED & WIRELESS STATISTICS : April 2023

Date Wireless Adult Children's
Apr 2023| 8,925 2,202 901
Mar 2023| 9,934 2,677 804
Feb 2023| 7,686 2,396 674
Jan 2023| 8,426 1,923 500
Dec 2022| 7,065 1,547 281
Nov 2022| 8,232 1,568 338
Oct 2022 8,967 2,045 389
Sep 2022| 7,992 2,012 309
Aug 2022| 8,118 1,725 744

Jul2022| 7,601 1,624 709
Jun 2022 7,647 1,713 421
May 2022| 7,934 1,946 214
Apr 2022| 7,663 2,180 530

4,000
l

2,000 +——

Apr May
2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023

T =01 ==

Jun Jul

2,000

1,500

1,000 +-

500 -

Aug

Summary:
Wireless usage was down 10% compared to

last month and is up 16% from this time last
year. Adult computer usage was down 18%
from last month and is up 1% compared to
last year. Childrens computer usage was up
12% compared to last month and is up 70%
from last year.

~  WirelessUsers

L L L S

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar  Apr

- Wired Computers

m Adult

® Children's







